10.
11.
12.

LN L

River Forest Public Library
River Forest, lllinois

Regular Board Meeting - Agenda*
Tuesday, March 21, 2017, 7:30 PM

Call to Order
Roll Call
Visitors and Guests
Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting: February 21, 2017
February 2017 Financial Reports
a. Warrants
b. Revenue and Expense Reports
¢. Balance Sheet
Communications
a. Patron Suggestions
Director’s Report
Staff Visit and Report - Joanna Bertucei - 2017 Strategic Plan update
New Business
a. Committees: (Report/Discussion/Action)
i. RF Collaborative Committee report
ii. Finance Committee
» Approval of service agreement with Complete Cleaning Company
« RFPL Budget 2017-18
iii. Facility Committee
iv. Policy Committee
e Patrons: IV. Equipment and Computer Use;
o Staff! VIII. Computer Use

¢ Resolution to comply with Government Travel Expense Control Act (50
ILSC 150)

May Meeting Date rescheduled
Executive Seasion
Adjournment

* All topics on the Agenda are potential Action Items. Note: Board members who have suggestions
about upcoming issues are welcome to contact the President, Chair or a Committee member.
Suggestions will be noted, however, The Open Meetings Act, prohibits discussion outside of posted
public meetings.



Meeting Minutes: Regular Board Meeting: February 21, 2017

Call to Order: At 7:30 pm President Smedinghoff called the regular meeting of the River Forest
Public Library Board of Trustees to order. The roll was taken:

* Trustees Present: Crowell, Hill, O’Connor, Smedinghoff and Zobel.
* Trustees Bevan and Calabrese-Berry were excused.

* Also Present: Sue Quinn (RFPL Director), Joanna Bertucci (RFPL Materials & Business
Services Manager), Dana Yovanic (Adult Services Librarian)

Visitors and Guests
® None

Minutes

Regular Board Meeting: January 17, 2017

® Trustee Hill moved to accept the minutes of the January 17, 2017 Regular Board
meeting. Trustee O’Connor seconded the motion and a vote was taken.

o Ayes: Hill, O'Connor, Smedinghoff and Zobel
o Abstain: Crowell
o Excused: Bevan and Calabrese-Berry

January Treasurer’s Report

* January 2017 Warrant List: Trustee Zobel moved to accept the January 2017 warrant list.
Trustee Crowell seconded. There was discussion of two iteme:

" Question regarding the material chosen for gutter replacement. Director Quinn
explained that the library replaced the stolen copper gutter with a new copper gutter. As
the RFPL is a historic building Director Quinn felt that the gutter replacement should be
“like for like.”

* Question regarding the payment to Today’s Business Solutions (TBS). Director Quinn
explained that the RFPL pays $600 annuelly for a wireless printing system that allows
users to send a print job from outside the library and come in and retrieve from our
copier’s print release system. The RFPL. also pays $2,729 annually for the software that
runs the public computer reservation system.

= A roll call vote was taken.
* Ayes: Crowell, Hill, O’Connor, Smedinghoff and Zobel

A
1)
Q
=i
)
-
=
®
™
o
>
Q
=
>
g
'—'-
®
v

L10zZ 'tz A1eniqaq




* Excused: Bevan and Calabrese-Berry

* Revenue Report: Property tax bills are due March 1¢t, the RFPL is anticipating tax receipts
in late February and March 2017.

* Expense Report: No questions.

* Balance Sheet: No questions.

Communications

¢ Director Quinn shared that there will be a reception for the new District 200
Superintendent, Dr. Joylynn Pruitt, on Thureday, February 23+ from 3:30-6 pm in the
staff cafeteria at OPRF High School.

* Director Quinn shared a thank you note from long-time patron and former RFPL Board
member, Loretta Froelich. Mrs. Froelich complimented the excellent service provided by
Dorothy Houlihan, Adult Services Librarian, and the RFPL.

* Trustee O’Connor shared that the League of Women Voters is hosting a forum for the
candidates running for the District 200 Board this April. The forum will be held at
Concordia University’s Kretzmann Center (Werner Auditorium) on Monday, March 13t
from 6:30-8:45 pm.

Director’s Report

Organizational Structure/Training and Staff Development
¢ Director Quinn reported that Managers have begun the employee review process.

¢ Director Quinn will be participating in a 360 review of her performance as library
Director. Those who report directly to Ms. Quinn will complete an anonymous survey.
Joanna Bertucci, Materials and Business Services Manager, will compile the data and
share it with Director Quinn, who will then respond to any issues in her self-evaluation.

¢ Joanna Bertucci, Materials and Business Services Manager, reported that the
Mansgement Team met in December and January to brainstorm and develop a proposal
for expending funds in the Strategic Initiatives budget line. The proposal includes an
Apple TV for the Meeting Room, new iPads for circulation in the Children’s Room, new
iPads for the Adult desk, 3 new Kindle Paperwhites for adult circulation, 10 Snap Circuit
Light sets to use for children’s and teen programs, and multiple device chargers for in-
library patron use. The cost for this proposal is $5,400.



Facilities
¢ Director Quinn reached out to auditor/CPA, Laura Babula regarding the $1,000
threshold for capital expenditures. Ms. Babula explained that the $1,000 threshold is a
guideline and that her practice during the annual audit is to capitalize any expense that
extends the useful life of an asset.

Technology
e  Our intermittent connectivity issues seem to be resolved.
* We have budgeted $2,700 to upgrade the Sonic Wall hardware/software on our firewall in
FY 2017-18.

Marketing and PR

* We are pleased to display the “Libraries Are For Everyone” mesaage on our website and
in our building to designate RFPL as a place that is welcoming to all community

members,

External Partnerships

* Director Quinn, Trustee Zobel, Trustee Bevan, and Trustee candidate Elan Long
attended JLA's Legislative Lunch on Monday, February 18t The presenters spoke gbhout
net neutrality, intellectual freedom, the Patriot Act, as well as funding issues facing
libraries.

Staff Visit and Report

*  RFPL Adult Services Librarian, Dana Yovanic, presented on the RFPL’s home delivery
service, the Adult Services Department genre study, and adult programming.

®  Ms. Yovanic shared details about the RFPL home delivery service. Since taking over this
service in February 2016, 22 patrons have participated in the home delivery program.
The RFPL program does not require patrons to have a physical disability that would
prevent them from coming to the library. The service is available to anyone who requests
items be delivered to their home.

¢  As part of her professional development, Ms. Yovanic led the Adult and Teen Services
Department in a six month genre study of women’s fiction. Ms. Yovanic explained that a
genre study is a structured reading study that is useful for enhancing Reader’s Advisory
skills. It also encourages staff to read materials in a genre in which they do not usually
read. Ma. Yovanic prepared reading lists and discussion materials for the Department’s

monthly meetings.



*  Ms. Yovanic was pleased to announce that the RFPL goal for adult program attendance
of 1700 participants was almost met as of January 2017, with 1605 total attendees to
date! QOur most popular programs included author visit featuring Jane Hamilton (85
attendees), Dooley Brothers Concert (85 attendees), Downsizing and Decluttering (83
attendees), Historical Buildings of River Forest (73 attendees), Gone with the Wind (60
attendees), and Famous First Ladies (55 attendees).

®  The RFPL is continuing its successful programming partnership with the River Forest
Township. Adult Services Manager, Mary Kay Akers-Stiff, is currently working on the
grant for renewed sponsorship of our adult programs and computer learning labs in fiscal
year 2017-18.

®  Ms. Yovanic has completed our summer program lineup. Author Elizabeth Berg will be
speaking to our patrons on May 212t in the Roosevelt Middle School auditorium.,

¢  Our Winter Reading program concludes on March 12%. 51 patrons have signed up for
the program and 41 have logged at least one title, earning them an invitation to our
Soiree in the Stacks event on Friday, April 7t,

New Business

* Committee Reports

¢ Finance Committee: Director Quinn presented the draft 2017-2018 cperating and
capital reserve budgeta.

* Director Quinn shared a few highlights regarding the draft budget.

® The wages and salaries line has been increased to align staff
compensation with the Library Salary Survey conducted by the
Management Association of Illinois last summer. Staff whose pay
grades were below the standard will be increased to the 25th
percentile.

e The materials expenditures will be maintained at a healthy 13.8%.

¢ The budget includes an anticipated $7,500 from the RFPL
Foundation for staff professional development.

¢ Director Quinn submitted the draft budgets to RF Village Finance
Director, Joan Rock, for a preliminary review.

¢ Trustees reviewed the budget and had questions regarding a few items:

¢ A question regarding the $8,600 budgeted for Per Capita Grant
income. Director Quinn reported that we received $8,612 in Per



Capita Grant distribution for this fiscal year and feels confident that
we will receive our budgeted amount in the next fiscal year.

® A question regarding Hoopla and Media on Demand. Director Quinn
explained that although Hoopla is gaining in popularity and usage,
we have made an investment in Media on Demand through our
content purchases and will continue to offer both services. Staff
continually evaluates usage for all our eBook offerings in order to
provide the best allocation of funds for content purchases.

- Facility Committee: Trustee O'Connor reported that the Facilities Committee met on
February 16th

¢ The committee reviewed the Air Handler Feasibility Study proposal from
Chicago Project Management. Committee members believe this feasibility
study is important to plan and guide decigions for the capital needs of the
building going forward.

® Trustees discussed the pros and cons of hiring Chicago Project Management.

® Trustee O’Connor brought forth from the committee a recommendation to
hire Chicago Project Management to conduct a feasibility study for the air
handler project for $4,000. Trustee Crowell seconded.

*  Aroll call was taken and the motion carried.
¢ Ayes: Crowell, O’Connor, Smedinghoff and Zobel

e Nay: Hill
¢ Excused: Bevan and Calabrese-Berry

¢ Director Quinn has met with three vendors for the security camera project.
Because each vendor is making different recommendations, it is difficult to make
comparisons at this point.

* Director Quinn feels that we need a policy that will help guide the scope and
direction of the project. The goal of the security cameras is to be able to retrieve
footage in the event of an emergency/situation and not for constant
surveillance/monitoring.

¢ Director Quinn will aleo be visiting other libraries to get a sense of the locations
and types of cameras in use.

¢ A staff committee will be formed to address needs and wants for improving the
lobby and the Materials Services Department workspace.



= Policy Committee

* Trustee Hill presented the revised Oversight policy, including sections on Board
regponsibility, investment of public funds, indemnification and insurance, and
compliance. Trustee Hill believes that the indemnification and insurance section had
been previously drafted by an attorney and therefore, did not make substantive
changes to this section.

* Trustee Hill brought forth the recommendation from the policy committee to approve
Section I Oversight: ITI Investment of Public funds; 1V, Indemnification and Insurance;
Compliance with three corrections. Trustee O’Connor seconded.

* A roll call was taken and the motion carried.
= Ayes: Crowell, Hill, O’Connor, Smedinghoff and Zobel

* Excused: Bevan and Calabrese-Berry

*» Periodic Review of Closed Session Minutes

= At 9:26 pm, Trustee Hill moved to close the Regular meeting and move into
Executive Session as per 5 ILCS 120 Sec. 2(c) to approve executive session minutes
and their release.

* At 9:36 pm, Trustee Crowell moved to close the executive session and resume the
Regular meeting,

» Trustee Hill reported that during executive session, Trustees reviewed executive
session minutes from October 20, 2015, December 20, 2016, and September 20, 2016

¢ Trustee Hill moved to release the closed session minutes from September 20, 2016
and the minutes of October 20, 2015 and December 20, 2015 will remain confidential.
Trustee O’Connor seconded and the motion passed unanimously.

Adjournment

* At 9:38 pm Trustee Hill moved that the Regular Meeting be adjourned. Trustee Zobel
seconded. All approved and the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted,
Deborah Hill
Secretary



| abeg

L2 NI0L
L2 Unpy - syoog sjoog Jnpy L10Z/8/2  09Ze0ZT
“'8ZhiL Buney) yaed og LZLETVTHNOTAVYL B ¥DivE LyOZrer Ligrl
veier- TVLOL
¥eeer- Inpy - eyoog j00Q Jnpy 210¢ReE  TvrblOS
“8ZLLL Buppdeyd yred 104 €EL08Z0D HOTAVL B ¥IDIVE LIOZIETR SeBvl
l¥8Ze- IVLOL
9e'89- npy - ooy jooq Ynpy LIOEZER  'S9ZE0g
ezerl- Hnpy - Sjo0g oo Jnpy LI0ZRUE  TP9Ze0Z
089l unpy - syoog j00q JInpy 210282 TVYOZEDE
“'gZiLLL Buppeys xred o4 <689.10S 7T WOTIAVL B UDIVE LWZIEZR rearl
L¥r'29l- WIOL
gzel- Inpy - soog Hjoog ynpy LI0Z/B/E  "TESZE0Z
S8'8.- Inpy - ej00g fjood JYnpy LI0Z/eE  "TTOZE0T
L ol Wiy Inpy - sHoeg £j004 JInpy LLOZMIZ  ~'eucene
~gZhi} Bupjday yred 104 68908 71 HOTAVL '® ¥IMvE LI0TI8T oler})
88°16¢- T™IOL
1 L jaweju| - uoewWwCINY 1w Auyuon 210ZEVT TULP098S
"BZIL} Bupioeys sped oy Aemeqes) spondeE - 191V LWTIEZR o
L2961 TWIOL
L2961 SJlAleg - eoueUAUIEH Aieniga - eoueusjuiey Jojeas)y Ajpuogy 2102187¢ 66600C
gZLLL Bunjsayn »ped 104 ANYdNOD HOLYASTI NOSHMIANY LLOZ/8/T 608¥|
000t~ W™WIOL
00°0e- Jueuxiciana [eudissaold JUEBAOA ‘Oeil-RISNQ ‘YRS-IeYY BlqEIpUNOY Buipesy Unpy L10ZIELE
“"gzLL) Bupjsey) yed o4 F1avL ANNOY DNIAGY3N 1nav LL0ZRTR Zeer)
Junowy pred junoday owen aweN ajeq uinN
210z Areruqeg
1IVL3A 1SIT INVMHVYM LMo
Aresqi 21iqng 383104 JoARy WY 6€:01



Z ebed

00051~
a0'0s1- Anp - suriBoud 2H/€ 179 uresBord seels yym BujuBiseg

~gziLl Bunjoayd ed 104 181U UOPRAIBSEI WD PAorT NuRLg
¥6'0-
60~ sasuadg -osiy uonoauo) ysods(y

"8z 1.1 Bupjaayo ey 104 uopoeuoy Jsodeq jueg |[euOReN Yed jsauo
I6PEL-
16¥EL- Kddng - edueusjuieyy sqinquybi

~"8Z1LL Buppsy) yed 104 FUYMTHEYH 30V S, 138S3uA
000kL'Z-
00°041'2Z- 8oueg - SoUBUeUIBH 2102 yasey - Buesys Areq

*'gZLL} Bupjdeys syed “1og Auedwo? Bujuesin eerdwion
66°LLS-
66115 JswIaU| - UORBLLIoNTY 1owequr Ayuop

~gzi2) Bunpayo wed o4 jseswoe)
vLLVS
PLLLG S0IAISG - SIURUSIIER uoipadsu| JaysinBumpa a4 jenuuy

~'gZ1£1L Bunjsayo yed 1oy UORSalnId ey s
€L°56V')-
£2°G6F'L- PIED JpeID [ERUBUL] g  Joj 18T JuBLEA JO 6Bed 15e) eeg - Juewited pieD upasy Arenuer

“'8Zh.} Bupioeyd ped o4 " eq - JnoNRANq UOREIBSUR) 10} 91T UBLEA JO oBed J5E] seg jueg [ejousuly g - S6DIAS pIe)
00°05¢-
00°05¢- Unpy - swelboid L1/81rg weibold suoipaid Jesso

“8ZLL1 Bunjaayo ued 104 oJuejje) ueug

Junoury pjed WnNoay owely euweN
£)0Z Aeruged
1v13A LSIT LNVHEVM

Aleiqi 2)gnd 183404 JoAR

LlozZere

L1028/

LLOZWLT

Llogmre

diozere

Llozgseere
210ZI8TR

L10Zmre
pAlird)

Loemye

110Zrezre

LH0Z8LeE

LLozmr

LiozreR

VIOL

Sisvl

WOl

™WIOL

visrl

VIOL
020100

Skl

WIOL

A TY

cierl

™I1OL

oegerl

TViOL

LE8YL

NIOL

clerl

ZHLorko
NV 8£:0)



¢ ebieg

69°01- 100UDS SPPHA - Syjo0g 8009 JooYoE a|ppi LI0ZMIE £S5168E29
69°01- 100YSg PPN - SHoog 00q |00Y9S HPPIY LI0ZIBZ  91Z6BETD
69°0L- [ooys appiiy - oo 3004 |00y PRI L1028/ £1¥89E29
6901 [o0yas SIpPIR - Hoog :H00q [004S PPIN LI0ZBT  ¥YSYO6EZS
£1ge- Inpy - sHjoog £00g Ynpy L1028 §B0T6.99
BLGI- Inpy - syoog 004 Inpy 2102182 192/8EZ9
ze9)- Inpy - sHoog H00g Ynpy LI028IZ  T9ZIRCEO
zZe9lL- Inpy - syoog y00g Ynpy LI0Z/BIZ  LIEL9ETO
£L6¢- Unpy - sxoog 400g Jnpy LI0ZMT  €1£18E29
AT Hnpy - syoog 008 Ynpy LI0ZIBZ  TlC18ET9
8L°G1- unpy - Hjoog sjoog yapy LIOUBE  ViSI8ETH
LISL- unpy - syoog syoog Ynpy LW0ZRZ  0.£29629
LG Hnpy - sj00g 3008 Ynpy LLOZME  S1898E29
L1} unpy - syoog Moog ynpy LL0ZRIT  B29L8¢29
SV~ Nnpy - exo0g 4008 NPy LI0ZIBT 12928828
6611~ Inpy - syoog oo ynpy 2102/8/2  0L¥89€29
zLee- Anpy - sxoog syoog Ynpy 210282 1LbBYCEY
£y Hnpy - eoog $)oog ynpy LI0Z8Z  62260€29
gTee- ynpy - s300g sjoog Ynpy Z10Z/8Z  80999€Z9
LIG)- Inpy - syoog sj00g Jnpy L102/87Z 01888629
L9 ¥npy - sloog 009 ynpy L10ZM/Z  60888EZY
BLEl- Inpy - syoog 008 Ynpy 210287 90889629
05’91~ unpy - ©o0g 4008 Inpy L10%/8/C  ORBSEZO
9zee- Inpy - sjcog oyoog ynpy L102Z/87Z 50988629
00°'6¢- Hnpy - sjcog 4oog Jnpy 21028/ IEVE8EZY
S0'62- Unpy - sxoog syoog Ynpy 2102872 9E¥6REZO
69'v1- unpy - syoog sxoog Ynpy L10ZB/Z  61906E29
¥e9lL- Wnpy - syoog syoog Ynpy LI0ZBIZ  STLI6BEZ
ce'9l- unpy - sxo0g sj00g Ynpy LI0ZIBR 22168629
16'91- unpy - sjoog aj00g §npy LI0ZRZ  ¥ZLBBEZD
¥1-0e- Unpy - syo0g opog Ynpy IL0ZRT 12168829
Go°GL- Unpy - sjo0g syo0g ynpy LI0ZME  92L69€20

8214} Bupoayd syey 104 sedjaleg Aesqp weibuj LH0281T 9l8ri
vLeEY'G- V.1OL
9r'Z.0'c- SHN UORNGUOD 1N TdS
8Z2'%95'L- uopesuedwo? eefoidwg uonnquiLos | eeAojdwg

“"8CLL) BupdsyD yrey “Jog UMl LozeIR wp
1€ 969 TVIOL
1£'969- eidooyy SNojosyd eidooy 2102/ELZ  TH0000Z

8212} Buppoeyd sped oy edooq  zL02/€ZR IE8¥)

unowy pred Wnoaay owon eweN eeq woN
210Z Arerugey
1IV130 LSIT INVRIVM oo
Aseiq|T d1qnd 3sa104 JoAly Wy ec-ol



¥ obeg

STLL- usa] - moog s)jooq uea LIWOZBLZ 0BL16EZ9
gL~ Unpy - Boog sjooq ynpy L10Z8IZ 65916829
ze'ol- Hnpy - syoog $jooq Ynpy LL0Z/BLIE  9006EZO
96'LL- ANpy - sx00g 3004 Jnpy L10Z/81Z  100LBEZO
¥col- unpy - syoog £300q ynpy LI0Z81Z 15916529
Zr'os- Hnpy - sy00g sj00q Ynpy LI0ZIgWZ 11606829
e ¥1- HNpY - sypog $00q Jnpy LWZBLT 05816529
LG unpy - syo0g £00q Jnpy LWZBLEZ  ¥0LLEETY
Lz IMpY - Hjoog £00q Ynpy LI0ZBUZ  £0LILBEZD
Gt 9l- ynpy - syoog £j00q ynpy LI0ZBLIZ  IVBIBEZD
ot g ¥npy - sjoog syooq ynpy LLO0ZBLE  15818EZ9
g8°gl- ¥npy - syoog £00q ynpy LI0Z/8LT  B¥RL6EZO
66"~ Hnpy - sxoog s300Q Jnpy LI0ZBWZ  6¥BLEEZY
59°GL- Unpy - sxoog $ooq Ynpy LL0ZMLIZ  90L1LBEZ9
0g'Le- npy - syoog j00q Ynpy LI0ZBLIZ  10L18EZ9
0659 npy - syood syoog ynpy LIOZSLZ  SE006EZ9
¥se- Hnpy - syoog sj00d ynpy LI0ZEIZ 92006828
el Anpy - syoog ejoog ynpy LLOZIELZ  ¥E006ECD
¥£'9l- Inpy - syoo0g £008 Jnpy LI0ZELE  E£O006EZS
L00g- Hnpy - sxo0g ©joog] ynpy LI0ZELZ  1€E06EZ9
So¥)- Hnpy - $yoog sjoog Ynpy LIOZELR  1EBOGEZY
riiez- AR[ -sx00g oo r LI0ZELZ  BE00BEZY
lone- AN[ -S00g syood LL0Z/ELT  96516/99
6z01- AN[ -s3j00g syood LI0ZELZ  9EBOBEZY

82121 Bupjseys ey 104 saojueg Areigr umiBu) L10ZRZR scerl
SLIEY - IVi0L
6¥'S1- ANF -8oog syoog LT/ 'T8L699
69°01- ANf* -sy00g joog LI0Z/BT  ©5118529
Z9'L)- ANf -8yoog sjood r LI0T8IZ  VSLIBETO
¥5962- AN[ -2y00g syjoog r L10U8E  GZOLEEZD
£€8'1e- Anf -syoog syoog LL0ZE  TIpeeEee
69°01- Anp -sioog sjcog LL0Z/T  [0988EZS
vz ze- AN[-Sy00g syood LI0Z/9Z  £TI68E20
ELZL- AN[ -sjoog soog L102/8/¢  91906£Z9
G/'ge- uael - syoog 8)j00q use] LIC2MZ  SETIREZD
Zete- uss| - syoog jo0q uae L L10Z/8Z  920BBEZO
rAN: g us3j - syoog £J00q Use ] LI0Z8iZ  92088EZ9
£9¢z- usa] - syoog jooq usa] L1028 v.ve8EZ9
85Z1- uea] - syoog S)00q US9) LI0Z9Z  61Z68EZO
ST'LL- us3a] - s300g 8004 U9 LI0Z/BIT  VGI68EZ9
8l'52- uee] - sjo0yg £300q uea L1028 88P68EZ9
T uee| - syoog $00q Use | LI0Z/8T  19206E29
0sce- uea| - yoog $00q UL LWITBT  SSYOBEZO
Lz [00UOS SAPPIN - S300g 9jooq |0oYDs SIPPIN LI0C/RR 61918629
oG- 10042g SIPPIA - SH00g 83004 |00y SIPPIN LIOZIBZ  2ETIBEZO
yZoz- 10045 SPPIN - ooy £00q |00Y2S SIPPIN L10ZM[T  1Z0RBEZO

Junouwry pred Junosay owon euley aeq uny
L10Z Aenuqog
1VL3A 1S LNVHUVM LhLereo
Areiqr o)qnd 3saio4 Jeany WY 68:0}



g efieg

00661~
00'661- ** o8ee J9|dog - Juewdnbzy asee] JadoD Aoy 2102812

~gZhLi Bupoey) syed o4 SIUBUL JO|WeL] BYOU[N EIIUOY 2102812
rell-
el 1ew ‘efesn) sunpep Adon abesn Jeido) 210z Arenuer L10zZi8re

gz 1LL Bunjaayo uey 104 SUOON[OS SSBUISNE EYjOu]l EIUOY ZL0ZI9rT
00E¥e-
00'cbe- unpy/ - stuesBoud SZ/L 2 ‘811 "L "piL uonongsy] qe Japndwog Ll0zmre

“8ZhL1 Bupgsay) ey 104 JoUos|y LR Ipnpe 1102812
6Z'L08'}-
8e’Le- 1004oS eiPPIW - Sy00g £300q [0oY2S IAPPIN LozeTe
6L'ge- [ooyas 2iPpIN - Soog 00 |00YOE SPPIN LL0ZEZT
oL’z 10040 efppI - Scog §)00q [00YDS SIPPIN L1022
ZL o0e- Hnpy - ;yoog sio0q Ynpy L102KZe
89°ze- Hnpy - syoog £jooq Ynpy 210Z82z
8r'Li- Hnpy - ooy £)00q Ynpy Loz
S9LE- unpy - Syoog £300q YNpy ozeziz
¥eoL- Hnpy - Sj008 s)jooq Ynpy LI0ZEZR
L2°G)- npy - ex00q sjooq ynpy LTI
86°LL- unpy - ;joog s)jooq Ynpy LIOZEER
Ge o8- Inpy - syoog $300q Ynpy Liozeer
ZEbh- Nnpy - syoog £j00q }NpY Liozieere
052z- ues| - syoog $Hjooq UL 2102822
rAN use) - syoog $00q U8l L102eere
gL oL- uaa| - syoog $300q use ] LI0ZETE
£9€z- uesa - syoog jooq usay L3022
voce- uee - sHjoog S)jo0q usa LL0ZETT
a9 uea] - mjoog s)ooq ueej FAN T A
zZLoL- Anp -8oog syood LV0Zrzere
82°822- ANf -8Hoog syoog r FAY v rrdrd
¥eoe- anp -syoog syoogd r Lio0zrere
1991~ AN[ -s3j008 Sjood 1 L10Zreee
69°01- AN[ -Sj009 sjoog r L0zee
60°8LL- ANf -sjoog sjood f Loz
89°'6)- 100405 PPN - WLd-UoN $jooq UL LIOZBIMWR
09°2Z- ueal - syoog Hjooq US| LIOUBIMWE
Ze¥e- uee] - syoog SH0Oq U | L1028

unoury pjed N0y owew sureN ejeq
L10Z Arenugad
TIVL3A LSIT LNVHUVM

Aleaqr a)qnd 183104 JeARy

™IOL

siarl

TV1OL
"' 1EE006

8Lerl

™LOL

Ligrl

WIOL

000c6€29
G99Z6€29
9EEZHEZY
80VZeET9
HEFTHETO
9EVEBETY
LEpZ6E29
§55z6€29
5926629

190€6€29
990E£6€ECY
29976829
9LETRETD

L00E6ECD
99928€2Y
LECTOELS
GEVEEETY

£G926€29
95916£29
S0L16£29
B8LL18EZ9
0991629
611829

LUIOIED
NV 6£:01



g efieg

CLZEL-

#NPY JULG-UON

00qoipny ynpy

LI0ZELE

01S585P6

60 bE- ANPY Juud-uoN sAgyng ynpy LZLOZ/IELE  Z1SS8SHS
¥5'12- ANPY Juug-ucN ana ¥npy LIDZICMZ  €15S8SHE
boiz- ANPY WUd-uoN $QAQ UNPY LIOZEWZ  ¥ISSRGHS
¥5'Ze- NNpy Juug-UuoN sAexnig ynpy LLO0ZELZ  SLSSBSPE
£9'/9- HNPY ld-UON sfeynig ynpy LIOZELIE  9Pi6biis
60'9- HNPY JLd-UON sheynig ynpy LIOZELZ  vrI6PLvS
¥eve- NPy JUUG-UON SgAd UNpy LI0ZELZ  SylGPive
0L8EL- NPy Juud-uoN SOAQ unpy LIOCELIE  Ivi6bive
gv'es- NNPY Juug-UCN Jooqopmy a9 dnpy LIOZIELE  LEES5LVE
Zove ANPY JUd-ION aAd anpy LIOZICVZ  ZBSBS/VG
YT e NPV Jud-uoN jooqoipmy a9 Jnpy LIDZIEWZ  V6SESIVE

“"8Zh1) Bunioseyo e og SdVLISIMAIN  ZLOZCZIR overlL
¥ L20'L- VIOL
9¢ Gy~ ANPY JULG-UON SAAQ UNpY LL0ZMBT  ZL19LLVE
0Z 0L}~ ANPY Juud-uoN jooqoipny g0 Jnpy LI0ZBZ 11191108
v - HNPY Juud-UoN yoogopny g0 npy LI0ZOI  SLI9LIVE
Pe'6L- NPV Juud-uoN 80D SN Ynpy LL0ZIOZ  1LI9LLKE
¥5°02- NPV Jupd-uoN S(1D JASNW Ynpy LWOZRIT  YLIOLLKE
96'561- UNPY Julid-UoN SQAQ UNPY LI0ZIBIZ  €L191196
zoes- WNPY Juud-UoN SPAQ ANpY LIOZMIT  ¥YBOZZIVE
2919 ANPY WL 4-UON SOAQ INpY LIOZRZ  S9ZIvive
80'cS- NPy JuNd-UoN SPAQ JNpY LIOZMBIE  GTZIVIVE
80°EG- NPV WHg-UoN SAAQ UNpY 2M0Z/8Z  9BTIVIVE
¥59z- UNPY JUA-UON saAq ¥npy LI0ZIOI  L92IVIVE
€929~ NPy Juud-uoN shenunig ynpy L10ZmE  YoziyLve
60've- ANPY Wl-uoN SAAQ UNpY LI0ZI8Z 8922016
¥5ee- ANPY Wiu4-uoN Aeynig ynpy LI0Z/BIZ  L9Zibive
AL e WNPY W d-uoN jooqeipny a9 Jnpy LIOZBIZ  TITLPIVE
e e HNPY juug-uoN 300qaipny 12 Ynpy LL0ZBIE  E9ZIviVE

“"§Z1L1 Bupjaeys ey 1oy 3dVL 1SIMAIN LL0ZI8 1zerL
00°001- VLIOL
00°001- Unpy - sweiBaly uoneye| UoISSNOSY( %00g G4 pue ugp 230282

~§zlL} Bupdeys wed 104 euer “AoJ||oN ZL0Z/8RT ozevL
0052 TviOL
00'62- Unpy - swaiBoud joog suoisisaq 1eal 102xLe

~gZiL) Buppoys yed “Jo4 SHILOA NINOM 30 3NOVEN ZM0ZKLZT [ 7

nmowy ppeg WNoooYy owew aweN aeg wny
2102 Arerugey
TVLIA LSIT INVHIVM srvoRo
Aleiqr 211qnd 388104 JoAry Wv 62:04



L abed

66998 TViOL
56'896- Areigr - sanq diysiequiey WalwABd isiuouUeAsDU| YINOA 910 33 - KO LI0ZBR I8RO

~8ZLL) Bupjaeyg yed ‘o ““IAMIS HLNOA dIHSNMOL YiVd ¥VO LL0zisre £zevl
00'992°¢- ™IiOoL
00'982'c- pund aaJesey [eyden  -awedeidel Jejpusy Je 'JelsoulsiyABIa) IOM ICD UR) Bulupway Liozer LLOG

"3 193 Asuciy Jed 10d "0U| ‘S8DIAIeS [Ed|UrY e HOOIG YED L102i8rC (413
S£°800'}- WVIoL
SE'800°)- ESH By LI0UEZTZ  TPETEER

~"8Z1L1 BupdeyD el “iog SVOUHOJIN  ZL0ZZR arsr|
e WLOL
frag sesuat o8Iy T HWed Asjull By dnar9 sesn anD NVMS 03 eBesy LI0z8ie

~8Z441 Buppeyd yey “104 BHOJIA ‘RIINK L1028 ZZivL
Z0°L86')- V1oL
60°0p- UnpY JUc-UoN Keynig ynpy LI02TUT  SWI9LL¥B
74 Unpy Julic-uoN HOoqOIPNY APy LIOZEUT SPIRLLVG
vZ6e- Unpy Julig-IoN syooqoipny NPy LIOZCER  ZWi9LIVE
80°65- Unpy Julg-ION SPAQ UNPY LIOZTEE  \WI8LIVE
¥aoL- NPy JuuHION SQD 2SN WNpY LIOUTEZ  BLIVLIVE
802 SjlueAN( JuLid-uoN saaar LIOZZER  vPi0LLVE
¥59Z- UNpY Julid-uoN SQAQ INPY LI0WZLE 089E8LYS
¥59Z- NNpY Julig-uoN SQAQ INpY LIDZIZEE  £8OERLYG
e NPV Jul-UON }ooqolpny D INpyY L\0ZiCEle  Z99ERLYB
40 HNPY Ul d-UON j00q0{pne Q2 Jnpy LIOZCTC  ©95ERLYE
80°5¢- HNPY Juud-uoN Qo 2SNy Anpy LI0TBLE  SBFLOLYE
8’88 HNPY Juld-UoN NoogqoIpny Q2 UNpY ZL0TBWT  l8¥IBLYE
602¢- HNpY Juld-uoN SOAQ UnpY LWOZBLT  68YI9LYE
80°€5- HDPY und-uoN SCAQ UNpY LI0ZRLE  88VI9LVG
SELGI- Unpy Wud-uoN shexnig ynpy LLOZRLE  98VI9LVE
8€025- Unpy uug-IoN SaAQ INpY LIOZRBLIZ  S8VISLVE

unoury pred Wnoasy owasp sweN aeq wnN
2102 Aenugeg
1IVL3A 1SI7T AINVRIVM £HLDRD
Areiqry o)iqngd 18104 JoAR W 62:04



g efieg

€0°SV0's- vIiOoL
g2 01- VYOI SV - uopdauuoey) seafojdw3 SUORIULOY - UoRIO YOl AIeIqr]
0200%'1- voId seakodw3 - uogiod )4 AlreKgr
£6°2Z- @IED|pafy MSY - UoQoAUOD saafojdw3 suolsduuCy - LOIO BIESIpel AIRKIM
16°12¢- dx3 ereaipapy seedojdw - uoniod ase2)pagy Aeiqr
oz'8z- $alejes HSY - Loiauuon uogonpaq xe) aefoidu suoioeuuc)
STGLT Y uopesuadwos aakojdwy uoponpeq xe . sskojdwa

ODBERZLLL lI04ARd Yied 104 ALIDOTAVd L0028 wp
86°189'L)- TVIOL
0LGpl- SOUB[ES NSV - UojIeuuaD) uopesuediwion aakojdw3 suonosuuos
8Z'9e%'21- uonesuaduion) aefojdusy uogesuadwos) eakojdwg

008SBZLLL I)oshey yred 104 ALIDOTAYd  LLOZSLWE Lo
vl 162 TVLOL
00°261- aaneg |joied Bujssaooid Zm 9102
#2001~ eolueg joMed aonIag |loiked G172

008£8ZLLL lI0ahey Wied 104 ALIDOTAVE  ZLOZSIT na
Z6°Z6E- WIOL
66°€L- HNpY - Jusuoge S00Ga JnNpy LI0ZRTe  01L8esl
96°¥0)- S{luBAN[* - JUauBDD j00qoIpNya pue S300g9 SUAPIYD L1028 TZIes9l
66'9}1- uee] - uauoDe HOoge usaL LL0ZMBLE 008591
6 PCL- NPV - JUSONe }ooqoipnye B Hjooga Ynpy L0z 808691

*8Z12} Bunjsay) ey “Jo4 GANCHBAD LLOZIEZR L¥evl
£8°895'Z TVLOL
88991~ Usa] - Weuene ¥00gS 1§ HOOoqolpiTye use ], 2102182 618501
8661 1- npy - Juauooe $00goipnye Ynpy L1028 TOLesol
666 u39) - Weone HOOogs use
0009 Anpy - waooe yooge ynpy LI0Z/RZ  T008S9L
£Z069- Anpy - Wauooe SHC0GOIPNYE § EX}00ES YNPY Liozere  TUElesol
00°59- WPy - Wawooe Sjooge ynpy L0/ T00BS9L
eg°19¢- uea] - WIUOHO SHOOHe USSL LioTRre  CUHLEsoL
688SL- INpy - Juejuoda $00qo|pNye puk Sj004e YNpy Z10g8ie Elessl
86°221- UNPY - Juejuod oo Jnpy LL0zerT 608591

"@Z)iL Bupiasy yied "104 BALCHOAD L1028 ¥Zerl

unowy prg W0y oo oweN ajeqg wnN
L10Z Arenuqed
1VL3A LS LNVHUVM Lhoro
Areiqr 2liqnd 158304 JOARY WV 6¢:01



g abed

009t Ti0OL
00’9 aDlAIag - SoUBUBUEK |onwo 1884 AlyjuouHg L0emiz (871 74 J 8
“8ZL21 BupjaeyD yred og swabeurly j864 UsRIBPIWS 2H0z8i2 seevl
89°'Z02- TVIOL
69'29z- ©0IAI0S - SIUBLISIUIEI e0|AIaS SoueuauRK AyIUouHg 2l0ziELe 9092
~gZ1L ) Bupreyd sped 104 "OU) ‘esueuSUR SWBJ AR S  LLOZ/EZR Zrerl
$9°99¢- WIOL
00°Sie- MBS - BOUBUGIUIEN eanes Ayuou-g
c9'16 fiddng - soueusjuIEN sqnqG] LI0ZMR 80¥2L
“gZ1L} Bunjosys yied 104 *0u| ‘souruejuiely oW O E S 110ziBrT szerl
00°PLL- TLOL
00°tLL- eomeg [joiked oo Guissaool |01 ed L 1/82/Z
00828Z1L} Houked e “104 ALDOTAVE  ZLO2/8ZfE wp
p— TIOL
8201- YOI SV - UoRISLLC) S33 SUOjoeUUOY - uolIod VDI Arexqn
Ze'2ov')- vold saadojdws - uogiod vI4 Aresgr)
£5°2- aIedipajy MSY - UojIoeulo) $33 SUOIIIBULIOD - UOHIO areipeyy Amqr]
Zreee- dx3 esesipepy saafoidwig - uoiiod ausdipayy Aruqr
go°gez- $aUe|Bg HSY - Uofoeulo) ucilonpaq xel 33 Suoj}oatiue)
16'98Z" uoesuedwoy safoidwz uononpeq xel 33
006EBZLLL l102Ked Yy 104 ALDOTAVA 200Z82ZIT wp
66°GLL'L)- TIOL
06'cL1- SSUEBS HSY - UOEISUUOs) uopesusdwoy) 35 sucoeuloD
60'200° 21 uopesuedwon sadojdwg uopesuadwon safojdwg
00BEBZLLL l10uked 3red "104 ALIDOTAVd 21029212 wp
JUNoWY pred unadsy owey sweN ajeqg umN
110z Aenugey
1Vi3Ad 1S17T LNVHNVYM LHLEE0
Aseaqr] 211qngd 3se40 JoARy Wy ez:0



0L efed

91°206'c-

A ajr souensu| ey

1z 202- IBuaq @oueInsu| |Hueg

0B'€E9'e- QaurInsuy] yyesH edueInsu| yyesH

19°120'}- uofiesuedwo? aakoidus UONqUIUCY) eoUBINSY| Y)eaH sakoidws 2102r2eR
~gZ}i} Bupjoayn e “sod LSTHOd ¥IAN JOSOVTIA 210282

61962-

61'96Z- laEp g JeyBAA UBL-AON Lozer
gz 121 Buppoeyd yued 104 LSTHOL NIAR 40 IOVTIIA L10zZmeT

00°052-

00°05Z- yoddng [eojuysal yoddng 11 2102 Arerugag 210zi8re
“§Z141 Bupdey) ywied 104 " *STIIABIS HALNSWOD TILYSHIA LL0ZIBT

18°281-

008 Addng - soueusuEp Jazjiopo eq Li0zreer

P0°C6- saiddng soW0 ede) jaqer] ‘sioqe| SeRIPPY 'Sl 180d 102

e 8s- Kddng - asueusjuep enssy yjeq ‘siezmpues pueH 'siemo) jedeg

662~ sayddng oo sped |ebie] logewe
=gz)L) Buppays xued o4 soidels  LL0ZMEZRZ

6€°99-

G9'}- Addng - esueusuiely deos pueHq

198~ sa|iddng eowo siepod Jesp ‘sppae| ssauppy ‘sedieys nowere -

96'84- Ajddng - asueuejurepy enssy 110} 'S[amc} Plo)-D

6T sweiboud [ppads sunjdeN

O¥'8L- saddng 3240 seyepeq 'safipeq aweu ‘soiddns pry 1su4 Lozere

1068 swesbaid ejoedg sdno

8g'91- fyddng - aoueuajureyy sadim |08k

10'6¢- sajiddng eowo sped esnow pue sayoy L0z

96'04- Kddng - ecueusjurepy anssy 10410} “sbeq ysen ‘1aueaid Jade) LLoZmre
""8ZLL} Bunjoend ey o4 seydels LI0ZI8R

Junoury pjed Wnoagy owap oumeN aeg
210z Areniged
1IVL3Ad LSIT LNV VYM

Aseiqr ajjand 3sai04 JeAry

ioL

~eH qed
bl
TWIOL
94100
6Z8¥L
TVIOL
6eevl
azerl

TVIOL

T LE0EEE
"IE0EEE

£verl

WiOL

"6ELZEE
geLZEe

LZ8¥l

LHLO/ED
WY 6e-01



11 ebied

122l TYLOL
Frady ¥npy - sureiboud LL19/T Aepuciy eejjo]) Joj sayddng LIOZI8E
*gZLi} Bupioeyd yed 104 BUE(] "J{UBAO) LHOZISIT ocerl
JNOWY pied JUNOY owen sumN aeq winN
210z Aerugag
VLA LS LNVHRIVM LMoo
h._ﬂ.-n__u_ Alqnd )S8I04] JOARY AV 801



1 33

EL°S6HT X 00T =SB SWEBS NP UO LMV [RUOISIJOLT:SORudNT [etomssyai] WOy ALGAT LI0Z/Z0/Z0
ELOLYL X W addng peq s smuoq -mds- P00 [Maf LIOT/10/20
96 LTH'1 X 0066 g [enmy 300§ onydmn - vopewmonTy:sasuadxy uorEwomTY POgomdern LHTTOR0
96'8TE'L X b I 10F suocg ANf - SIBLA0N]SISuNIXT S[FEANL $p00,] [aMaf L1000
LTI X ST " BIALL AJIumm,] 107 pooy U3d |- STRIB0L T SHSUNIX B39, $pooy] [amap L10Z/0€/T0
89°65T°[ X 0001 “oop oL INODYT ™ [eU0ISsgou g sosuadxy [euctssgorg WO NG L10TSTT0
296V X 0012 sonqdess g TNWIERRAPY:sasuadxy 20O WO PEZ] LI0TOTTO
89°82C°1 X o001 ~wiord Surpesy Pummg Anf - ster3olg-sasuadx afruoAny v LI0T/9TTO
29°312'1 X 008 SI9PIOH USIS LTX[ [ Amiq1] - sandidng op g sieidsiq LT0ZI9TT0
99°291°1 X 66¢I 3 Ao}y oo sduelg a8esoq:sasuadiy 20O wao sdmmg LIOZ/ETI0
LOTEIT X o00g€ Uy X g-azmanjdeaq - opEmOMY sosuing worEmemy ozaau,] dao(] - souos L10T/ELI0
L9'TT8 X I£L9€ qmauBry Jogssfory S - SOUBLSIIR:senadx Suppng d10) woummy Huod LIOTBI/IO
9E°SSY X W€ Poc] YRV Yosug Anf - smRIBoL]sasuadyy sjfuaang Spoo,] |3mar LTIOTILINO
ZETEY X L60FT “URBAN DOD Hf Yoty sasuadx oSt avaid VIENVd LT0T/91/10
SE'I61 X 6¥¢ pood ava Anf - surRIBo]:sosudxe aasng PO [ama[ LTIOTEL/10
98°L8I X 000 Tosunyspur[dar a8msoq aGerso:sosundxy s0JO sdsn LIOZZU10
9% 'LET 9T'S0E'L X “JRIE A Jo oFed 15H] 335 006+8TIL] Surpaq) g 04 " [EIOWRUL] €N - SIMARS PIED ToLvl LYOT/OT/TO
TUEHF'T X 9%L6 'S puR Jureg Jof sayddng uga-suresSosg:sosuxtbey vao], TSR D-aqe ] L10Z/60/10
9T CHET X 000 meISol] (i SmEoq Anf - sumiSolg-sosexdxy s[usang 8pooy jamef L10T/90/10
ung T D ) omagy oy afeg = aeq
Joy/mqump ‘ad£Y, ‘apm( :Aq papos
LTOTTO/TO HBO0IR L]0T/90/T0 WoL]
PIED NPAK) ISR (N JINSISTY

WV SH:01 LIOTU/E

ATRIqI'] ST[qNJ 153104 I9ATY



River Forest Public Library

Fiscal Year: May 1, 2016 - April 80, 2017
Revenue Report -February 2017

oupt: February-17 XTDh -17 Budget f Budge
Property Taxes - $ 170,106 | $ 760,301 | $ 1,215,716 61.72%
Corp Property Replacement Taxes $ -1 8 12,573 | § 15,079 83.38%
Intersat Revenue 2 269 | $ 4,661 | $ 8,000 56.89%
Copy Machine Revenue $ 458 | § 3,989 | $ 4,000 99.73%
Grants, Othe_L $ - 8 3,664 | $ 5,100 69.69%
Illinois Per Capita Grant $ -1% 8,612 | § 8,000 107.656%
| Gifts, Donations $ 2643 | $ 2674 | % 5,000 53.48%
Connections Program Grant $ -1 $ 3,086 | $ 7,260 42.49%
Community Fund Endowment $ 3,604 | $ 3,664 | § 3,600 101.54%
Fines, Service Charges $ 2176 | § 16,675 | § 18,000 92.08%|
Book Sales $ 911§ 973 | $ 1,200 81.08%
Lost Books Reimbursed $ 273 | & 2940 | § 3,000 98.00%
Rentals, Library Space, Meeting Room 3 3018 210 8 300 70.00%
Fax/Print $ 25| § 83
Misc $ 60§ 3656 | $ 300 121.81%
Over/Short g -1 8 -
Total: ] 179,584 | § 814,040 | $ 1,294,454 62.80%
Income: _ 179,584 | 8 814,040 [$ 1,294,454 62.89%
Expense: 3 81,212 [ 8 987,538 |8 1,294,484 72.43%




00°001°Z $ [ [%0z 01 95%°L $[T- $ (sourzeBeR) sTeorponte yuizg
00°005'69 $ | I%ovoL 10169 $ || os0% ] s300g
00°098°12T  § | [%0BFL £27'06 $ || 263 $ 8801AJ0g Ja0ddng [¥)o],
0000252 $ | |[%T1962 19869 $||¥L0% $ S90raz0g 1roddng ayqyg) [ej0],
0000LZ $ | [%sg'99 9081 $[]e61T $ 8088 UNpOR]Y Ad0)
00°000°ST $ | [%96°cL ¥60°TT $[[oLs $ jemrajuyeucydere],
000058 $ | [%81°26 092°S $11- $ 839,] JIpNy
00'00%°¢ $ | |[%0z69 8103 $ {911 $ AzeaTro(] % oBwje0g
000002 $ [ %8z L9 9PT1 $11- $ £08,] [e40 ]/sea ] JUBIMEUL)
00°000°TE $ | [s01°6L 02972 $[[68T $ UOTJRXISTUTIPY WOT)SUIOjmy
0000031 $ | [%o09:8 00901 $[[osL $ jroddng Teoruoey,
00008 $ | [%ees 01 $]T- $ (§9LIRIqY] NYMS-UON) SeNATeg gy
00°00¢ $ | |%eszLT 619 $ $ (serreIqr] N MS) s30tATeg TTI
00°099°9¥ $ | [%63'c8 999°08 $ || sez'e $ sureasoly puw 8801AJ9g jroddng 30,
00093°% $ | J%rg09 £e8% $ [ | oo $ SwBIiol SUOT}oSTLOr)
00°008F $ | [%89°'638 9LZT $ | <6 $ sureZso1d yeredg|
00°000 1T $ [ T%s8 1o 7059 $ a8 $ SWIBIA6I] JNPY
00°0009 $ [ [wsrze 7987 ARED $ sweIlarg wasy,|
00700101 $ | I%6T0L 680°2 $[vse $ SUreLsolq §,0eapinyg)
00'000°S $ | [%6eLL 161°9 $ || 6¥91 $ JUBWSTIGAPY puR SunurLy (6307,
0070002 $ | |%IL'EL YLVT AlE $ BUISTII8APY
00°000°9 $ | |%s98L LIL'Y $ (| ereT $ SyB[dyo0g/SuTiILLy
00°001°98L § [ [%egQLL 999809  § [[ 637°LT $ [PUTN08Ia ] w10,
00°00¥%°L $ | [w2088 L1159 $([98 3 jusmdo]aAa(] [PUOBSIJOI]
0000972 $ [ [%80'69 09g'g $ [ [ 698 $ sen(] dryszequispy
000093 $ [ [%s8eg L¥eT $([- 3 “Surured], ges
00°001€ $ | [%sveL SV T $[ [z $ ajIaTag [loxdeg|
00°00L'0% $ | [%99°9z 008°qg $[[99%c $ VOLI/SY6Ipapy
0000072 $ | {%o01°8L £96 ¥ $|[&L8%e $ JHWT
00°008'29 $ | [%0¥°99 190°cs $[[g88% $ ede1aA0{) SOULINSU] YI[CSF] [EOOJY
00000019  $ | [%09°8L Z8¥'6LY $ [ [ovo'sy $ 8eLIB[Bg 3 sale
L1/8%/20 Jo 78 %g8
jedpng L1-91 3adpng ¥ jemoy QLK Te98Ly LT0Z Axenaqoyy

L10Z ‘08 TIIdY - 9108 ‘T Avpy :1wax [uosiy
L10% Axeniqa J- yaodey ssuadxyy - ATeaqry onqng 38010, IaATY

S[ELIIwy AxBaqy]

§30[azag jaoddng JoqyQ

Summwwagoay

Buispaaapy pus Sunupig
seorazog Joddng

[oumosIeg
sosuodxyy

@



0079 F6E'T $ | [%96Z9 SFeFI8 $ (| ¥eg6LT $ ewoou] (810,
00'FSPFETT $ | [%EFZL gegL86 ¢ || zIFI8 $ sasuadxy [ejof,

[ o0'000°ce $[] [l - $ |- $ 1] punj 9aiasay juomaaoxdury fe3idu)]
00°008°e8 $ | [%98es £92°0L $ || s¥¥'e $ omefvunyy sonIoE | [W10],
00'001'8. $ | [%IP'98 #0199 $]]996% $ 8301AeG LHI0U] [¥39],

- $ - $ TATDICESU] JOOY
00°008S $ | [%67729 2902 $[leLt $ offes|) pUE eOUWUSTUTE}Y 291d07))
00°000'8 $ | [%¥e28 0850 g [[s007T [] SBY) [emjeN
000052 $ | [%0T°L9 BEV'1 81|29z $ IOIB M
00°000'29 $ | |we6 L8 goL'ap $ [ ] 8z $ e0TATag [BTPOJEN,) PUE SOUVUQUTBR
007008 1 $ | [%gL88 216'01 $1|- $ soueInsu]
00°00L°0 $ | |%¥¥ 29 629°8 $ || 28y $ sonjddng AyIow ] [ej0],
00°00L°¢ $ | [%v¥ a0 6995 $|zsv $ sorddng 7 sfeEeye Fuprmg
00°000°9T $ | [%90°99 8078 $ |] L5808 $ seAapuIIu] orsajen)g|
00°000°89 $ | [%Lpez L9691 $[]- $ Seanjipuedxy] (epde;) [830],
00°000°0¢ $ [ [%000 - $ $ Juaureacrdur) Surprmg ordejeng
00°000°91 $ [ %0076 099'S1 $ $ £Jojourpay, - Juetadmbry
00°000°g $ [ [s%169L LO8E $ $ (3mjmm g % jaewrdmbsy) Juewmdmbyy
00°FFFET $ [ [%695L 69L'6 $||eLe $ serjddng 6o % ATeaqry re30],
00°0097 $ [ |wezzL 8L8T $[]o01 [] (SUONB[oY TOXYE ] S6PN[IUT) Sequadxy] ISTI
00°000T $ | [%65L6 9.6 $TT- $ senddng Sunyuiag puy 4400
00'009°e $ { [%0999 0eL°¢ $][1o1 ] sapddng Arexqry
00F¥Z T - $ | |%ze¥L GLIE IRE [ serjddng somQ
00°088°ZLT $ | [%FRLL gL0%81 ¢ [[ se9%1 $ S[BLIWIY ATeiqI] [B10],
00°021TF $ | |%g6€L L1708 $| |89z $ (23 ‘8qD SAAQ) [EMSIA OIPNY eEnoH-u]
00°000°0F% $ | [%10°e8 90% ¢ $ | {008 $ OWNI/SSTACT/ROUIZEST/E00] 0970 - U]~ SUIU()
00°00SF1 $ | [%19'69 £60°01 $]]- $ suondroeqng 6%g BI( R S[00], Suruave] sujpug)

SeotAlag AY1owy

sanddng Ayqrow g
yuSOFTuNyy SaIIIo8 ]

seanupyu] sifiejeng

sarnjipaedxy rerde)

soljddng sogg() puw Lreaqry



89'8CL8Tc ¢ souBeq Surpuyy

89°0¢ $ 1809I3U] auroou|
syred juomsowjdox JaTpuBy
18 JB)SOUISY}/ABaI “FI0M [100 SuTureTIa)y
00'992°8 $ - [BTUBOYII Joodq JBO sosuadxy
007¥6°132 ¢ sous[eq Suruurdag

LT0% ‘08 [11dV - 9103 ‘T AvIy :xea) [eosiy
LT0Z Axeniqa - puny aaxasoy rejde)- Lxwaqry ITqN ISIIO0] I9ATY



10:40 AM River Forest Public Library

03/01/17 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of February 28, 2017
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

For. Park Money Market Caplital

Comm Bank MM 800368215

For. Park Money Market171285900

For. Park Payroll 171283900

For. Park Chacking 171284900

Petty Cash
Total Checking/Savings

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabllides
Current Liabilitles
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Cradit Cards
MB Financlal Credit Card

Total Credit Cards
Total Current Liabllities

Total Liabilitles

Equity
Opening Bal Equity
Retalned Eamings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Feb 28, 17

218,728.68
25,747.20
882,860.03
26,285.25
14,448.21
70.00

1,168,137.48
1,168,137.48
1,168,137.46

-257.26

-257.26

2,888.75

2,868.75
2,611.49

2611.48

621,884.18
§38,940.85
-196,298.83

1,165,525.97
1,168,137.48

Page 1



2:57 PM
03/08/17

River Forest Public Library

Reconciliation Detail
Petty Cash, Period Ending 02/28/2017

Type Date Num Amount

Beglnning Balance
Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 02/28/2017

Ending Balance

Balance
70.00
70.00

70.00
70.00

Page 1



There were not any patron suggestions in February.

v
1}
~
ﬂ
)
-
U
C
(=]
e
m
v
ﬂl
o)
-
i

Ltoz Aieniqgo4




Organizational Structure/Training and Staff Development
e Annual performance evaluations and 2017 goal setting will be completed by the end of
March.

¢ Amy Grossman and I attended a full-day workshop sponsored by the Management
Association of Hlinois on March 3rd on “Becoming the Totally Responsible
Person” (TRP). TRP workshops are designed to help individuals and organizations
deal with personal and collective problems by adopting a mindset focused on finding
solutions. Other managers will be attending the same workshop this summer so that
we can help each other to maintain an optimistic perspective, hold ourselves and
other accountable, and remain focused on our goals.

Hoday s,40323.11Qg

Facilities

* Dan Ruzik of Chicago Project Management has met with our HVAC engineers from
Osak Brook Mechanical to gather cost information for replacing our indoor air handler
unit with a new unit that could be placed outdoors. He will be meeting with an
architect this week to gather cost data on bringing the air handler room up to grade.
The Facilities Committee will review the final report from Chicago Project
Management at their April 5th meeting,

* Joanna has created a “space analysis” template to help the management team
consider how well all library spaces are meeting their functional purposes and to
compile a list of necessary improvements. Department managers will meet with their
staff next month to complete the template. The management team will discuss and
prioritize capital improvements identified in the space analysis in May and present
their recommendations to the Facilities Committee in June,

Marketing and Public Relations
* Work has begun on the May 2017 Bookplate.

* Beth Kirchenberg has created “Libraries are For Everyone” buttons for staff to spread
our message that our library is an inclusive organization which serves all community
members.

e Beth also created a fun “Librarian Shelfie” display for our lobby boards with pictures
of several of our staff members and their personal bookshelves.

Fundraising

o [Ilistened to a Podcast on the RAILS website about library fundraising activities.
RAILS Executive Director Dee Brennan talked with Ryan Livergood, Executive
Director of Warren-Newport Public Library (Gurnee, IL), about how libraries can get
started with fundraising. They discussed different strategies and events libraries can
try, identifying donors and building relationships, and the importance of establishing
policies to support your fundraising activities. Warren-Newport has had good success
with their annual appeal and with a few small after-hours events,

Ltoz yoiep




Finance

External Partnerships

Respectfully submitted,
Sue Quinn

8/14/17

Through mid-March, we have received the bulk of our first installment of tax
revenues-- bringing us to $1,170,000 in tax collections. We estimate that actual tax
receipts will come in at $1,197,000 as in past years we continue to receive small
disbursements of tax revenues through the spring. Our total revenues will be less
than budgeted, but we are under budget (or on track) in all of our expense categories.
Wo are projecting an excess of revenues over expenditures of at least $75,000 for FY
16-17.

The Finance Committee did not meet this month. We will meet on April 10th to
discuss a strategy for investing excess operating and capital improvement reserve
funds in time deposits with staggered maturities in order to earn a higher rate of
interest.

Hoday s,1032311Q

I attended the OPRFHS “listening tour” session held at Roosevelt Middle School on
the evening of February 6th. Roughly 60 community members met with
Superintendent Joylynn Pruitt Adams to share their thoughts with her on what was
going well at the high school and what could be improved.

I attended the OPRF Community Foundation’s “Big Idea Finalist Pitch Party” on
Tuesday, Feb 25th. Local groups/businesses presented their “big” ideas to positively
impact the Oak Park and River Forest community in hopes of securing $50,00.00 in

seed funding for their project.

I hosted the Community Business Managers meeting (at OPRFHS) on Wednesday,
March 8th, and gave a brief presentation of the library’s budget.

I attended the River Forest Administrator's meeting on March 14th.

Ltoz yoiep




PR and Marketing

Calendar Listings: All of our events were printed in the calendar section of The Forest Leques,
the Forest Park Post, and Neighbors Magazine. They were also listed on the online calendars of
triblocal.com and Pioneer News (combined as one company and also feeding to Metromix),
Special programs for children were also posted on Hulafrog. Events are also included in Mom
mail and shared with the Village of River Forest for their eNewsletter, Our special events were
sent to the Wednesday Journal for consideration for the “Big Week” section.

Press:

A press release was sent to the Forest Leavea and the Wednesday Journal about the Soiree in the
Stacks/Adult Winter Reading Program. Initial interest was positive, but it is not certain that an
article will be published. The Forest Leaves also expressed interest in attending the Soiree to
take photos. Fran will follow up with the press in March.

Forest Leaves
2/28: Dr. Suese’s Birthday Party was highlighted in the Family Friendly section
2/16: Princess Karaoke was highlighted in the Family Friendly section.

Bookplate
Brainstorming and planning for the next bookplate has begun. The Spring/Summer bookplate
will go to the printer at the end of March.

E-Marketing:

We have 1464 subscribers on our email list, which is up by 24 from last month. Our February
eNewsletter went out on January 20th and had a 36% open rate (518 people). 18 clicks were
recorded.

Facebook:
We now have 709 followers (an increase of 7 ©:
from January), il . :

o
:

We posted 26 times during the month of
February with a reach of 4,376, We had a
total of 80 likes. Of note this month is the
high engagement we received, which was
423 (these are clicks or shares of our posts).
Most of the engagement came from the
Donuts for Dads photos which we posted.
We had 309 viewings of the album! These
incredible photos were taken by our very
own Angelica Diaz. Angelica will also be - ®.L
providing social media support to Fran. foan

Initially, her role will be to update and clean up the Pinterest site and provide ideas and links
for post content,

o
U
ﬁ
3
U
-
o)
Q0
N
=
O
~+

Loz Aueniqgaq




Administration:

* Joanna submitted the filer list for the Statement of Economic Interest with the Cook
County Clerk’s office. Filers will be notified via email by the end of March and
filings are due May 1st.

Professional Development:
2/2 - Dana attended West Suburban Adult Programmers meeting

2/10 - Dana and Mary Kay viewed Serving Patrons with Dementia live webinar

L
U
ﬁ
)
ﬂ
<
n
=
o
©
W
-z
o
+

2/14 - Andrea conducted a phone meeting with Ethan and Diana Baehrend regarding
Maker Feat plans

2/16 - Victoria S. attended a YA/Teen Book Talking Workshop

2/16 - Andrea viewed a Maker Fest Webinar

2/24 - Melissa attended a Diverse Books Need Us LACONI workshop

2/28 - Victoria, Joanna, Melissa, and Andrea met to plan and discuss the diversity

training session planned for our April 28th In Service. The group also had a conference
call with AJ Jennings of the Illinois Safe School Alliance who will be facilitating our

diversity training.

Materials Added by Collection
Preschool 7
Juvenile 65
Middle School 17
Teen Collection 39 ;';l
Adult Fiction 100 o
Adult Non Fiction 160 E
Adult Media 49 &)
Total Added: | 437 Q
Total Deleted: | 405 s
[
~




YT %

Feb-I7 YID 20162017 Gonl
90.4%)
88,338 73
[ Fipster 215/ 2497
456] $.024|
Media On Demand 1,353| 13,278
oks 84 3300]
At {hroe A BRI
Sent 914 9.658] [
Received 1,608 707 [ |
Total Materials Catalogued 437] 5668
Total Materials Withdrawn 405 7680
Total Materials Added or Withdrawn BT 208
Databese Uss 843] 8478
Online Learning Tools 1,762 2651
ibra ter Use 846] 9881
WiFi ,601] 38,070|
Cire at Self Check-Out g,'usl 85,029|
As % of Total Circulation 1% 31%| 15%) 200%
Older Adults )
Programs 12 98} '
Attendance 122 1,780  1.700| 102%
Middle School
Programs 11' 107’.‘.
l Attendance 116 2,419 2,700 HO%
ams 36] 370] i
Elementary School Age Attendance 225 5,506 5,700 [
Praschool On Site Attendance 643] 4583  4,000] 115%)
Preschool Off Site Attendance 110] 1882 2600 7a%
'Ot_hum-
Programs 0] 4]
Attendance | 41]
Outside Groups — |
Barbara Hall ing Room Use 13 108| 185] 78%
Website Monthly Vigitors B, 53,013
Wibwite Ungiue Visitors 3,054 29113
Facebook Followers 78]
New Cardholders Added 36 454 850 58%;
Total Number Cardholders 7,887
Cardholders as % of Population* 1%
Library Visits 7,461

* RF Population is 11,172 Per 2010 Census Data



February 2017 Key Performance Indicators

Checkouts by Department
2% 4%

= ADULT SERVICES
& CHILDREN'S SERVICES
& MIDDLE SCHOOL

SERVICES
= TEEN SERVICES

Checkouts by Format

= PRINT

# NON PRINT
= DIGITAL

= OTHER

Program Attendance by Department

= ADULT ATTENDANCE
TOTAL

= MIDDLE SCHOOL
ATTENDANCE TOTAL

» CHILDREN/FAMILY
ATTENDANCE TOTAL




%98 [ 1105 4V |

ur pajerdwod
oq 03 £oAmg

"Spoeu oY) J0uI Jev) SuTqletsos punoy Lot Les [[La MetA Jo ‘og
TAST] ‘pusa 0} Juem Loy Surqeutos Jof Fu{oo] AIRIqH] Y} 0} SWO OYM “USIPIIY aFE (VOGRS STPPIVE O JO %98

uopwuISew semuyg

%06 %86
"SPeaU 18Ty JoUL YT SUIejL Payeoo] Lot Lus [TIM A)IS0Lm) Jret AJSTIES 0 ATRIY SY) 0 SUICO OYM SNPE JO d06
*8 *N@ R-ﬂqo._”._”ga 10 R.voom
4304, 581 postasaz Loty eous)sise oy 1B Aus [[a d[oY 10F JOqUISUI JEI8 B JSE OYM SYMPE JBP[O Y3 JO %06
%06 %86 *MoU
Supqiewos peurea] £e73 Jeq) iode s A[fenuue syMpe Jopyo 10y surerSoxd ATEIGE] PUBHTE OYA 980YY JO %06
~ Surwiver| Suoeyr]
=t 2008 "UBIP(IYP IO Ut Surpeal
Pu s3j00q J0 8A0] ® Jarprsur uf ojox yueyzodur us s&eyd Areaqy| oty Les [[ua s1eArSereo puw syuered Jo 9406

__ sIapeay Sunox eysai)

sjmsay Asadng uoaju |

"93F8qoM no Jo Sjencnaun pue ‘ea) Joo] 46w oY) 03 pesn Suryyes (s sucyed exw g STy uy Suydor oIv om PUB MU [
BT Slaqom oYL, 808 906 Ino Jo Aqs % 0l 8T YETYM ‘esn 0} A5ve 5T esqEM oY} JeY) Pojzodex EYNPE JO %98 "oyIsqom o) Furpaedor sem jeenr
30T PP 2M T803 Auo oty ‘ported Learns STy 20 "THET PUE wY ATETIGe,] T00M30q SUSPINGL J80I0,] JOADY ZOT oy sfeAmms pajoe|[oo TIH YL,

SIMSoY AsATNg (1
ey8pd() wel] Jdejeng pue eymsey Leaing 1107 Lrenigeq Bk
LT0Z ‘9T I8y e
I03031y(] ATBIqr] ‘Uumy) eng 00
TaSBUB SO[ATG SEOWNSNY PUE S[ELIOEJY ‘PONjIog wuUBOp St |
899)801], JO pIBOY TTIIH 0,

O



%9% Juswzascxdwr Joy suorisedFns 1o syamduo))
%S Areyuomrduro))
19 SHUSTWIWO)) UOI)E] JNPY

“Suorje[od pue sursidoad FurpreSes suorsedins owos paiogo suoxryed
PUB [BWIUNI 8104 sjumg[dwo]) ‘ejs pus ‘sweiSoad ‘suoryos[ioo Areiqy ano jo Areyuewrduroo pue sarpsod A[SUTW{oqMIoAD 310/ SIASUITION

BUOWWo7) ASAING (Z
P I
e i SOAT] J1OTY 0 SNEA SPPE AIRIqY] O JO 05T JBY) J20d0I OYM SYMPY
you pig
=00 20 "a8m 01 50 5] 21aqom AeaqY] oY) 18T KBS [T SHOPE JO 306
%06 e "SPoOU J1T} £390u Uty 838]d O[quIIo0 pure FuTmoo[em B BF ATeaqY oYY ALS [[L4 SYMPE O %06
%08 LT0Z Ny
Ut pejojduoo "8e0eds Usey 8 Areiqy o) Supisia exy Lot ety Aes [[La SJUAPNYS [00TE STPPTUL JO 308
8q 0} £paing
90u[ ] S[qEII0JWO] B JITA
%06 %66

"SPaou. IOt} UL U} S

PayR90] 45173 £BS [[IA MOTA I0 ‘03 USY] ‘Peal 0} pood Supswos J0} Sursjoo] LIBIqY] 6T} 0} STHCO OYM SJ[RPE JO %06




"8008 ‘s1neay Lof Suruuv)g NBapo.ng BIPUES “WOS[AN]

“Ua}sy] puv ‘aprim “poal 01 1Liva] 0f KPDaL J00Y08 Jajua Soniagry

11m L2y yoyg aunsua o7 pauisap saota.as pun swoifosd a0y Jpm aatf aSp 07 y.11q wioLf uatppy) Kj4n3) ;siapnay Sunoy apvasy),
“jswiejuy o) YySnoayy)

S[9E[IEA® BS0IAIOE PUE SS0MMOSAX FULMOIS-IOAD JTOY) JO ASBJURADR 98] UBD OUOLISAD 8} 8INSUD 88800V Jouaaju] oIqng

03 8897 10 SUOHILI}SE ATBSS00aUUN OU YIIM PIOM [BYISIp o1} 03 883008 poads-yBIy oAwT [Ia Syuopmsey PO SUIU() 9T} 03 J00UUO))

"AyumuInos eqy Ut 81910 Jo afeyLIay oxy pue edwLey (euoszad SEoUAIBMAY

I15) Jo Burpue)szepun pus uonewexdde ajouwroad JETq) 8001ALS pue sweisoxd eAwy s sjuspisey eIy :£J8I0AI(J [BINI[N)

"SUOHEZ[IEAI0 o[qBIA ‘Fuox)s ureyuTew pue dofoasp 03 peou Loy jaoddng ygoaduoy pus ssemsng

8§32IN05AI 81} ARY [[LA BIaFBUE JIOT) PU¥ BI0JIAIP UOrezIueSio jgoaducu pue S1o0umo ssoursng sesradioyuy mysseoong prng
"Supew uoswop

Lpomurmoo ut eyedpryred ATy o) puw ‘S[eAs] [euCKET puE ‘o ‘Te20] o3 9 sonIqIsuodsas oA SIRIV PIIOA PUe ‘TeuonjsN

‘[8907] :URZHI) POMLIOU] Uk of
RSO
ut 40 8ISUCARAL TJ LW THALLN)

Ieq} gy 03 ‘Aoexdowep ejomoxd pus jzoddns 0} Pecu oY} UOIYETLIOJUT O1[} GARY [[LA SJUSPISAN]

sasuodsay aolazag

1 PAUIRIUTEW A[[BNUTIUOD 8q JSNUL 6JUS][E0XS ‘POASIYIE TIYM UdAF "joSae} FurAour v ST SOUL[EOXE (g
"FSAMOSAL PSIUI[UN WO UL} JUSUNIUIUIOD U0 SI0UI #1851 J] *SOLIBIQ s8Ie] puw [rews 1)joq 105 ofqiesoed st SOUS[[XH (Z
"sepLIoLd pue ‘8)5eI94UI ‘Spasul AJTINUINIOD YOI SO0TAI0S ABIqT] USYM S)NEa1 ] "A[[Ed0] poULSp 6 )SNW JUSEOXT (T

:suondwmnsse Surmooy oy Jopun sejesedo ssedead sjneax J0§ Suraueyd oy,

"AJUNUITIoD N0 JO SAIISSP S 00U 450 U SAOTAISR PUR SUOLOR[[0D I3JJ0 0} 58DINOEAI SJBIO[[E

sy s
Apredoxd puw sno0} mo soLrew 03 su pedjey swY 1 Fe ‘[SPOT ST Ty PosBofd ST J6I8 LY "9S00TD 0 YDA oL Y . 1e

seswodsel ao1azes o[qresod g1 oy exe mojeg ‘sesuodsox 91AIeS Td.1d 993 uS1ese pus Hunuraied 38010, ISATY &) Jo Spaou
S1 9248UE 03 JoUI OV BIEGUIOTL ATUNTINI00 PEYRUSP! LAY O ‘310 JO [y Sunnp ‘ssecoad Suramard srdeqens mo
duoaz o, -epow symsey o SUTUUEL] O )4 UOQIRISTIES JO [9AS] 5,pIBOF ST} ENOSIP 0} GXI] P,OM 80 © 03 SMBID X
N0 8y "SAIMEEGW PIpUSWE YiIM UB[] Jdereng 9T0Z-E107 N0 JO UONENUHUD 1ea ouo 8 pescadds preog o) [Te) 50T




"] UBoLIeTIy Ut A[yssaoons eyedonaed o) peeu

Aoyq) sordoy Jetpy0 Lus PuR ‘S907AI98 [BI008 O[qU[TRAR ‘Ayopes pue qIesy ‘Burjooyps orpqnd ‘yuomifofdue SYIBISTIMI] M) J0F SSIIAIOR
(TTd) 3upureo] eSensuery gsySuy ‘drqEuezry U0 UOREULIONUT 0ABY [[LA SJUEIBUITIT MON ‘E238)g PIjIuU() o) 0) GWOOIOM
“Butysompou 1i0ddns 3oy ssonds ponpa 9191883000 puv uado aanYy JIM PUD PDAL PUD saondg onynp puv jpa18lyg

£ppoinb 18 10 s1o1y10 ypm 03U puv 199w 07 saovpd (EO18AYd Furuioo1em pup afvs savy [ syuIPIEIY 3v]d 31qUL.I0fw0) D 11817,
Aouanyy O BUIONU]

"Spadu J9]) J99UIL 03 UOTJRULIOJUL 85T A[OAT)OR]J0 puw ‘egBn[BAS ‘0y800] ‘10J YoIReS 0 ST[TY® 81} eawy ‘uoTjvuLIOIU] 98() PUB ‘Dyen[eAn
%Eﬂoﬁnﬁ@dgsgmﬁgg_oﬁsgﬁaﬁghoﬁnﬁkgﬁkﬂgam ‘purj 03 MOH pumjsISpur)
diPH

"[00Y28 UI Paou Aa1[} S0IN0SAI O] 0ARY [[tA sjaepnig HIOMOWOH :[OOYOS UL Palddng

aunsvaIpg

‘suondo ayy Suown wioLf 8300 ayvw 0} pasu Lay3 dyay ayz sany Inm pup wayy juopm Layy Jof Buruagsyy puo ‘Fupmarp

alaym puv uaym juom Lay) Joym puif ipm awny 218131 1131} JOUDYUD O} SIVLIGIDW JUDM OY a1 spuaptsay  ‘Burpvayy suoppuiSowy apoymung,
"8201] 212y Moy FnoLy) Sururoay

UiD3] 01 anutuod puv Jsalayul muocstad Jo sadoy atojda o paou Lay3 saainosas ayy aavy Jpm Sjuap1SRy Auorajry :Lppsormny ifsyog,
"S0AT] I10Y) 100 J8Y) SUOISIEp SuDjew aI0jeq 880107 9Jr] IO PURB ‘GIUoM

SeAnEUIeje PUE ‘S3geusq ‘SYSH azATeWR PUB Ljuspr 0) pesu Aoy} SS0M0SAI oY} GARY [ SJUSPIEY  “GIESTY SUOISIOa(] pouLIOyu] dNEY
"8153J99U1 puB SY)ueL)s [ENPIAIPUT IO} JINs yuowrdojesa(q Jeaxs)

o3 senunizoddo Jeares fryuapr o peou Lot} 8801N08a puB S[[IY8 o1} aAeY [[IM sULa} puR &)MpYy PURB O 80d107)) Jooae)) o eIy
"BI9NIOM pUR ‘SEIZND ‘sjuared se senIqreuodsel 107 [N} pus s[eod [euosrad ey Adwvaoyry Ajrume g pue ‘usa],
aooﬁoano_ﬁoﬂ%?ﬁm%ﬂéﬂ&vﬁgﬁ&numaﬂgﬂiasgB?E ‘YMPV :9jLIM PUR PRIY 03 WIBF]
S30IATOG

"sSuonuzIueiio puR sepusde Ajununmos Aq pepracid SOIJIATJ0® puR PUR 880an089)] AJIUnwuro;)

‘seo1atas ‘swrsdoad Jo £4oLIBA GpIM BT} MoqE UOIEULIOJUT JOJ 80INO0S [BJJUSD B AR [[L4 SJUSPISey AyUnwre)) mox Mouwy

“Jsazequr [euosted Jo sordo) Jo Ariae opim v TO suoysenb J197[} JSMSUR 0) GUOSWIOS SARY [[LA BJUSPISey]

SuUaIeJIY Apuay se,] 8108 ] 190

“FESUITOIIATS SUITUO JO PIIOA-TR3I B UL JUSJUCD [BNSIA IO ‘OTpNE ‘0opIA ‘qurid
[euLdLio Surjeer £q seAfestuey) ssaxdxo 0) pasu Loy jzoddns PUB S00IAIOS 61} 8ARY [[IM BJUSPISY

jusjuo)) axeygy
puR 3)8ax)) :L1AT)80I)) ssexdxy

"AJpImEIUIos o) Jo SUOKIPEI} PUE A103STY 6T} PUBISISPUN 03 PUE SSLIOJEN A[TUTey J6q} YSno
yuesaxd oy gya 9sud oy) Joeunod 0} pesu Loy} sedanoses 97} 9ABY [[IA SIO}ISTA PUR SJUSPIEaY

A30)sTH [eoo] pue
A3oreeusy) :8100y INOK IVACISI(]




SERVICE AGREEMENT

This Agreement made between COMPLETE CLEANING COMPANY, INC.
hereinafter known as "Complete," and River Forest Public L.Ibrary, herelnafter
known as "Client" on May 1, 2017.

Whereas CLIENT wishes to use the services of COMPLETE and COMPLETE
wishes to provide service for CLIENT, the partles mutually agree as follows:

1. SERVICE: COMPLETE wili furnish all the necessary personnel,
supervision, equipment and supplies In sufficient quantity to clean and
maintain CLIENT'S facllity located at 735 Lathrop Avenue, River Forest, IL in
accordance with the specification sheet which Is attached hereto, and made a
part hereof, as listed under "Proposal”.

2. INSURANCE: COMPLETE will supply evidence of workers
compensation and public flabllity insurance upon request by CLIENT.

3. PAYMENT: CLIENT shall pay COMPLETE the sum of Two Thousand One
Hundred Ninety Five and 00/100 Dollars ($2195) per month for a period of
twelve months.

a. The contract price Is predicated on performing cleaning services In the
aforementloned facility under normal occupancy conditions. Perlods of
construction, renovation or other unusual occurrences, which Increase
work load, may require additional charges during such periods to
compensate for the additional work required. Such charges will be
mutually agreed to by CLIENT and COMPLETE.

b. Invoices are to be malled before the first day of each month service is
rendered, payable on the first day of each month for the rendition of the
Immediately preceding month's service during the term hereof. After 15
days, unpaid amounts shall accrue Interest at the rate of 1.5 percent per
month. If CLIENT is referred to an agency or attorney for coilection,
attorneys' fees and costs of collection shall be recoverable by
COMPLETE.

¢. Nationally recognized holldays were predetermined and those assessed
amounts are given as part of the monthly charge. No credits or
adjustments shall be Issued for said holidays.

d. COMPLETE accepts payment of invoices and other amounts due in the
form of check, cash, wire and ACH (Automated Clearing House). Payment
by accepted credit card will result In an additional fee of 3.00% of the
amount charged and will be made at the time of charge.

4. COMPLETE WARRANTY: COMPLETE warrants and represents to
CLIENT as follows:



River Forest Public Library
Service Agreement

May 1, 2017

Page Two

a. COMPLETE shall make reasonabie and prompt restitution by
cash, replacement, or repairs, subject to the approval of CLIENT,
covering any damage for which COMPLETE Is responsible.

b. COMPLETE shall pay all payroll taxes, state taxes, and any other
taxes or Items that may be levied agalnst its payroil either by
city, state or federal agencies.

c. COMPLETE wlil fumnish all necessary personnel, supervision,
equipment and supplies to conform with the specifications
detalled in the Proposal.

5. EMPLOYMENT RESTRICTION: CLIENT agrees that during the term of
this agreement or for as long as COMPLETE Is providing services for CLIENT,
whichever is longer, and for perlod of eighteen (18) months after the
termination of this agreement or the last date that COMPLETE provides
services to CLIENT, whichever is later, CLIENT will not hire, employ or contract
for services, directly or Indirectly, any person or entity employed by or
contracted by COMPLETE or any entity related to COMPLETE, without the
written consent of COMPLETE. Directly or Indirectly means acting as an
owner, partner, agent, eriployee, consultant, director or contractor.

6. TERVIINATION: This agreement shall continue from year to year
unless otherwise terminated by either party giving thirty (30) days notice of
cancellation by certified mail.

7. ENFORCEMENT: CLIENT will pay reasonable costs, attorneys fees and
expenses incurred by COMPLETE in the enforcement of this agreement.

8. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This agreement constitutes the entire agresment
between the parties.

9. NOTICES: All notices shall be in writing and such notices and any
payments required shall be sent to COMPLETE and CLIENT at the addresses
detailed below:

River Forest Public Library Complete Cleaning Company
735 Lathrop Avenue 616 Wheat Lane
River Forest, IiL 60305-1883 Wood Dale, IL 60191



River Forest Public Library
Service Agreement

May 1, 2017

Page Three

In witness whereof, the parties hereto have set their hands and seals on the
first date written above.

RIVER FOREST PUBLIC LIBRARY

BY.

TITLE

DATE

COMPLETE CLEANING COMPANY

oy (ot M _foupez

Mark Jamroz

TITLE Account Executive

DATE____ 02/06/17




River Forest Public Library Budget 2017-18

General Fund for Operation Budget 2016-17 Budget 2017-18
Revenues
Property Taxes, for operating $§ 1215715008 1,212,000.00
Connections Program [ 7,260.00 | § 7,600.00
Corp. Property Replacement Tax S 15,079.00 | § 15,400.00
Fines and Service Cha S 18,000.00 | § 18,000.00
Lost Books Relmbursed [ 3,00000] S 3,000.00
Book Sale S 1,200.00 | § 1,000.00
Copy Machine Revenue $ 4,000.00 | § 4,000.00
Rentals-Library Space $ 20000 | § 300.00
Interest [ 8,000.00 1 $ 6,500.00
Glfts [ 5,000,005 8,500.00
lliinols Per Capita Grant 5 8,000.00 | § 8,600.00
Grants, Other S 5,100.00 | S 4,200.00
Community Fund Endowment distribution S 3,500.00 | § 3,400.00
Miscellaneous Income $ 300.00] % 500.00
Total Revenues $ 1294,454.00/0'$ " 1,293,000.00)
Personneil’
Wages & Salarles S 610,000.00| S 670,000.00
Medical Health Insurance Coverage [ 52,800.00 | § 54,000.00
IMRF S 55,000.00 | § 55,000.00
FICA, Medicare $ 46,700.00 | § 52,000.00
Staff Training and Recognitions $ 2,500.00 | § 3,000.00
Membership Dues ] 3,316.00 3 4,200.00
Professional Development $ 7,400.00 | § 10,000.00
{Total/Personnel’ ~ s 71m71600]8  842,400.00
60.1% 65.6%
Support Services
Prlntlng and Advertlslng
Prfntlng (Bookplate) S 6,000.00 | § 6,200.00
Advertisement S 2,000.00 | 5 3,000.00
Total Prlntlng and Advertlslng s 8,000.00 | 5 9,200.00
| Programmi
Children's Programs $ 10,10000] § 12,000.00
Teen Programs S 6,000.00 | 5 7,000.00
Adult Programs $ 11,000.00 | $ 10,000.00
Speclal Programs S 430000 S 2,500.00
Connectlons Programs $ 7,260.00 | 7,600.00
Total Prog@ms S 38,660.00] S 39,100.00
Total Support Services-Programming ] 45,660.00/| 5  48300.00
3.6% 3.7%
Other Support Services
ILL and RB Services [ 600.00 | § 700.00
Technical Support {IT) 5 12,000.00 | & 12,000.00
Automation - SWAN / RAILS and Website ] 31,000.00 | 5 31,000.00
Consultant / Legal S 2,000.00 | § 4,000.00
Postage & Dellvery $ _ 340000]$ 3,500.00
Audit $ 8,500.00 | 5 8,500.00
Payroll and employment services 5 3,10000 | $ 3,500.00
Youth Interventlonist Contract S 4,284.00 | 5 4,400.00
Telephone/internet $ 15,000.00 | 5 14,500.00
Trustee Tralning and memberships $ - |s 1,000.00
Copy Machine Leases (pub and nonpub} S 2,700,00 | 8 2,400.00
Total Other Support Servies § 82,584.00 | $ 85,500.00
6.4% 6.6%




Library Materlals
Books [ 69,500.00 | $ 71,000.00
Print Perlodicals . [] 7,100.00 | $ 7,500.00
Automated Subscriptions (Online leaming, res{ § 14,500.00 | $ 15,000.00
Online E-content (eBooks, Fllpster, haopla) | § 40,000.00 | $ 48,000.00
In-House Audio Visual (DVD's, CD's, audloboold $ 41,150.00 | 5 39,000.00
Total Library Materials $ 172250005 180,500.00
13.3% 14.0%
Materlals and Supplles
Office Supplies [ 4,244.00 | § 4,500.00
Library Supplles $ 5,600.00 | & 5,500.00
Copy And Printing Supplies $ 1,000.00] 5 1,400.00
Misc Expenses $ 2,600.00 | § 2,800.00
Total Library and Office Supplles [ 13,444.00 | $ 14,200.00
Total Library Materlals and Supplies S 185,694.00 | $§ 194,700.00
14.3% 15.1%
Strategic Inftiatives (ST 15,000000 ¥:5" 7,500.00]
Facllitles Management
Facllity Supplles
Bullding Materlals & Supplles $ 5,700.00 | § 5,000.00
‘Total Facliity Supplles s 5,700.001[/$ 5,000.00'
Facllity Services
Insurance S 12,300.00 | § 13,000.00
Maintenance and Custodlal Services $ 52,000.00 | § 58,000.00
Water $ 2,500.00 | § 2,500.00
Natural Gas $ 8,000.00 | § 8,500.00
Copler Maintenance and Usage $ 3,300.00 | § 3,200.00
Total Facllities Services S 78,100.00/('S 85,200.00
Equiment & Fumiture*
Equipment/Furniture & Bldg. improvments | $ 53,000.00 | 5 5,000.00
Technology misc. S 15,000.00 | § 1,500.00
Total Equipment and/Furniture s 68,000.00/| 5 -6,500.00
— | FowiraditenManagement. [§1 151860000131 36,7000}
11.7% 7.5%
97.3% 99.1%
Capital Improvement Fund Reserve $ 35000 $ 11,900
2.7% 0-9%
Total $§ 1,204.454.00 | $§  1,293,000.00
Capital Expenses Budget 2017-18
[Buliding Improvements . $ 117,000.00
Furnishings-Public and Staff $ 61,000.00
I.T. -] 19,000.00
Contingency for emergency reparis $ 10,000.00
Total Capital Expendfitures $ 207,000.00




Equipment and Computer Use
A. Computer Hardware/Software/Printing

RFPL owns computers-terminals- that are available for patron use. Puablie-Thege
computers require a login with a current RFPL card in good standing. A limited number
of guest passes may be issued at any one time to non-residents. Some computers may be
designated for use by specific patron age groups. Patrons may not use another River
Forest resident’s card to circumvent any computer use policies, or to gain extra time on
RFPL computers. RFPL reserves the right to limit, refuse, and/or ban any patron from
using RFPL equipment and computers.

RFPL software is not to be installed on non-RFPL computsrs, nor are non-RFPL
computers or non-storage devices (cameras, printers, stc.) to be connected to RFPL
network, with the exception of wireless connections. Patrons are prohibited from using
personal software on RFPL computers and from downloading software onto RFPL
computers. RFPL computers-texminals- include software to meet patron needs of word
processing, office applications, and Internet browsing. Software additions or changes
will be considered at the discretion of staff in consultation with the Director and
Managers. Software used to facilitate exam proctoring or other patron test taking may
be downloaded by RFPL staff, on a case by case basis, at the discretion of the Manager
of Adult Services.

Public computers are configured such that hard drives are wiped and restored at the
end of each session. Librasy RFPL patrons are encouraged to save important documents
on a portable USB drive to limit the possibility of data loss.

RFPL accepts no responsibility for the safety or security of any computer brought into
RFPL. Neither RFPL nor its staff shallshall be held Liable for any loss arising from the
failure of hardware, software, or from human error. :

There is a charge for printing from RFPL computers. At the discretion of RFPL staff,
RFPL patrons may use personal paper to print specialized documents such as resumes.
RFPL printers may not be compatible with all types of paper.

RFPL staff members may provide assistance to patrons regarding the use of computers
as time and staff knowledge permit. Additional assistance may be available in the form
of computer classes.

B. Computer Usage/Internet

RFPL urges patrons to be informed consumers and carefully evaluate information
obtained via the Internet. RFPL staff members are unable to provide definitive analysis
of online sources due to the extremely large variety and volume of information available
via the Internet.

RFPL makes reasonable accommodations to ensure the safety and security of our
networks for our patrons. Downloading information from the Internet and saving it for
pergonal use is at the risk of the user. Neither RFPL, nor its staff,



liable for the safety or security of information transmitted agmoag-the-laderaatvin the
using RFPL computers or networks.

It is not technically feasible to prevent users from accessing systems, networks, and
services which may contain material considered offensive to a user, or inappropriate for
minors. Accordingly, users should be aware that they might encounter messages,
materials, or graphics on the Internet that they find offensive.

Use of RFPL’s computers must be for legal, acceptable purposes. Unacceptable uses
include, but are not limited to;

¢ Harassment of others, including but not limited to sexual harassment;

* Defamation of others;

¢ Violation of copyright law;

» Violation of licensing or access agreements with online service providers;

¢ Violation of system security;

* Destruction, damage, or unauthorized modification to equipment, software, or data;
* Disruption or unauthorized monitoring of electronic communications;

¢ Activities in violation of local, state, or federal laws or ordinances;

* Overuse of equipment that results in denying access to others;

¢ Deliberately accessing obscene materials.

Persons who use RFPL’s computers for unacceptable uses may lose the privilege of
using all RFPL facilities, including access to its computer

Children under the age of fourteen may access the Internet via the computers in
designated areas. Parents/guardians are advised to monitor their children’s use of
RFPL’s computer systems if they wish to control the information, messages, and
graphics to which their children are exposed. RFPL staff will not monitor children’s use.
RFPL recommends that parents/guardians discuss rules and limitations with their
children before giving their children permission to access the jInternet

Approved by the RFPL Board on March 15, 2016



Equipment and Computer Use
A. Computer Hardware/Software/Printing

RFPL owns computers that are available for patron use. These computers require a
login with a current RFPL card in good standing. A limited number of guest passes may
be issued at any one time to non-residents. Some computers may be designated for use
by specific patron age groups. Patrons may not use another River Forest resident’s card
to circumvent any computer use policies, or to gain extra time on RFPL computers.
RFPL reserves the right to limit, refuse, and/or ban any patron from using RFPL
equipment and computers.

RFPL software is not to be installed on non-RFPL computers, nor are non-RFPL
computers or non-storage devices (cameras, printers, etc.) to be connected to RFPL
network, with the exception of wireless connections. Patrons are prohibited from using
personal software on RFPL computers and from downloading software onto RFPL
computers. RFPL computers include software to meet patron needs of word processing,
office applications, and Internet browsing. Software additions or changes will be
considered at the discretion of staff in consultation with the Director and Managers.
Software used to facilitate exam proctoring or other patron test taking may be
downloaded by RFPL staff, on a case by case basis, at the discretion of the Manager of
Adult Services.

Public computers are configured such that hard drives are wiped and restored at the
end of each session. RFPL patrons are encouraged to save important documents on a
portable USB drive to limit the posgibility of data loss.

RFPL accepts no responsibility for the safety or security of any computer brought into
RFPL. Neither RFPL nor its staff shall be held liable for any loss arising from the
failure of hardware, software, or from human error.

There is a charge for printing from RFPL computers. At the discretion of RFPL staff,
RFPL patrons may use personal paper to print specialized documents such as resumes.
RFPL printers may not be compatible with all types of paper.

RFPL staff members may provide assistance to patrons regarding the use of computers
as time and staff knowledge permit. Additional assistance may be available in the form
of computer classes.

B. Computer Usage/Internet

RFPL urges patrons to be informed consumers and carefully evaluate information
obtained via the Internet. RFPL staff members are unable to provide definitive analysis
of online sources due to the extremely large variety and volume of information available
via the Internet.

RFPL makes reasonable accommodations to ensure the safety and security of our
networks for our patrons. Downloading information from the Internet and saving it for
personal use is at the risk of the user. Neither RFPL, nor its staff, shall be held liable



for the safety or security of information transmitted via the internet uging RFPL
computers or networks,

It is not technically feasible to prevent users from accessing systems, networks, and
services which may contain material considered offensive to a user, or inappropriate for
minors. Accordingly, users should be aware that they might encounter messages,
materials, or graphics on the Internet that they find offensive.

Use of RFPL’s computers must be for legal, acceptable purposes. Unacceptable uses
inelude, but are not limited to:

¢ Harassment of others, including but not limited to sexual harassment;

* Defamation of others;

¢ Violation of copyright law;

* Violation of licensing or access agreements with online service providers;

* Violation of system security;

e Destruction, damage, or unauthorized modification to equipment, software, or data;
¢ Disruption or unauthorized monitoring of electronic communications;

® Activities in violation of local, state, or federal laws or ordinances;

¢ Overuse of equipment that results in denying access to- others;

* Deliberately accessing obscene materials.

Persons who use RFPL’s computers for unacceptable uses may lose the privilege of
using all RFPL facilities, including but not limited to access to its computers.

Children under the age of fourteen may acceas the Internet via the computers in
designated areas. Parents/guardians are advised to monitor their children’s use of
RFPL’s computer systems if they wish to control the information, messages, and
graphics to which their children are exposed. RFPL staff will not monitor children’s use.
RFPL recommends that parenta/guardians discuss rules and limitations with their
children before giving their children permission to access the internet at RFPL.

Approved by the RFPL Board on March 21, 2017



Computer Use
A. Computer Hardware/Software

RFPL software is not to be installed on non-RFPL computers, nor are non-RFPL
computers to be connected to RFPL’s network (with the exception of wireless.
connections). RFPL accepts no responsibility for the safety or security of any computer
brought into RFPL. Neither RFPL nor its staff shall be held liable for any loss arising
from the failure of hardware, software, or from human error.

RFPL staff members are responsible for notifying RFPL Managers of any known failure
or security issue with RFPL hardware or software. Staff should inform RFPL Managers
if there are needed updates on their computers, or if they are seeking software
modifications on their workstations.

RFPL staff members are encouraged to save all documents to a shared drive or a
portable storage format. Documentas, pictures, etc. should not be saved to the My
Documentas folder. Staff members are advised that all documents created with the use of
an RFPL computer are property of RFPL.

B. Internet Usage

RFPL staff (with the exception of pages) are assigned a work email address and are
expected to check their email regularly while at work. Staff should not expect that their
electronic communications are confidential or private. RFPL staff members are advised
that all electronic communications originating with the use of an RFPL email account
are property of RFPL. RFPL staff are expected to use good judgment when using the
Internet and refrain from excessive personal use. Unacceptable use of staff computers or
equipment may result in disciplinary action. RFPL reserves the right to monitor RFPL
email accounts and other electronic activities on RFPL computers or equipment.

It is not technically feasible to prevent users from accessing systems, networks, and
services which may contain material considered offensive to staff. Accordingly, staff
members should be aware that they might encounter messages, materials, or graphics
on the internet that they find offensive.

Use of RFPL’s computers must be for legal, acceptable purposes. RFPL staff should
refrain from unacceptable uses, including but not limited to:

¢ Harassment of others, including but not limited to sexual harassment;

* Defamation of others;

e Violation of copyright law;

* Violation of licensing or access agreements with online service providers;
* Violation of system security;

* Destruction, damage, or unauthorized modification to equipment, goftware, or data;



* Disruption or unauthorized monitoring of electronic communications;
¢ Activities in violation of local, state or federal laws, or ordinances;

* [Engaging in Internet use that interferes with the employee’s work or with the work
of others;

¢ [Engaging in printing large personal files on staff printers;
¢ Deliberately accessing obscene materials.
Approved by the RFPL Board on March 21, 2017



Computer Use
A. Computer Hardware/Software

RFPL software is not to be installed on non-RFPL computers, nor are non-RFPL
computers to be connected to RFPL’s network (with the exception of wireless
connections). RFPL accepta no responsibility for the safety or security of any computer
brought into RFPL. Neither RFPL nor its staff ean-zhall be held liable for any loss
arising from the failure of hardware, software, or from human error.

RFPL staff members are responsible for notifying RFPL Managers of any known failure
or-security issue with lib»es=RFPI, hardware or software. Staff should inform RFPL
Managers if there are needed updates on their computers, or if they are seeking
software modifications on their workstations.

RFPL staff members are encouraged to save all documents to a shared drive or &
portable storage format. Documents, pictures, etc. should not be saved to the My
Documents folder. Staff members are advised that all documents created with the use of
an RFPL computer are property of RFPL.

B. Internet Usagee

RFPL staff (with the exception of pages) are assigned a work email address and are
expected to check their email regularly . Staff should not expect that their
electronic communications are confidential or private. RFPL staff members are advised
that all electronic communications originating with the use of an RFPL email account
are property of RFPL. RFPL staff are expected to use good judgment when using the
Internet and refrain from excessive personal use. Unacceptable use of staff computers or
equipment may result in disciplinary action. The-librasyRFPL reserves the right to
monitor RFPL e-mail accounts and other electronic activities on RFPL computers or
equipment.

It is not technically feasible to prevent users from accessing systems, networks, and
services which may contain material considered offensive to staff, Accordingly, staff
members should be aware that they might encounter messages, materials, or graphics
on the jInternet that they find offensive.

Use of RFPL’s computers must be for legal, acceptable purposes. RFPL staff should
refrain from unacceptable uses, including but not limited to:

¢ Harassment of others, including but not limited to sexual harassment;

¢ Defamation of others;

e Violation of copyright law;

e Violation of licensing or access agreements with online service providers;

¢ Violation of system security;



® Destruction, damage, or unauthorized modification to equipment, software, or data;
¢ Disruption or unauthorized monitoring of electronic communications;
e Activities in violation of local, state or federal laws, or ordinances;

¢ Engaging in Internet use that interferes with the employee’s work or with the work
of others;

¢ Engaging in printing large personal files on staff printers;

¢ Deliberately accessing obscene materials.

Approved by the RFPL Board on March 15, 2016



Resolution March 21, 2017

A RESOLUTION TO COMPLY WITH THE GOVERNMENT TRAVEL EXPENSE CONTROL ACT
(50 ILCS 150)

WHEREAS, the lllinois legislature recently enacted the Local Government Travel and Expense Control
Act (the "Act") as a response to local governmental officials passing on inappropriate travel and
entertainment expenses to taxpayers to be effective January 1, 2017; and

WHEREAS, the River Forest Public Library is committed to being fiscally responsible with taxpayer
dollars and following the mandates of state lawmakers;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the President and Board of Trustees of the Rlver Forest
Public Library as follows:

Sectlon 1. Adoption: A reimbursement policy for Travel Expenses shall be adopted and added to
the Library Policy Manual and shall include the following parameters as set forth in the Act:

“GENERAL POLICY: It Is the policy of the River Forest Public Library to comply with the Local
Government Travel and Expense Control Act through the promulgation of these regulations.

1. DEFINITIONS:
“Entertainment expense” includes, but Is not limited to, expenses incurred in connection with
shows, amusements, theaters, circuses, sporting events, or any other place of public or private
entertainment or amusement, unless ancillary to the purpose of the program or event.

“Travel expense” means any expenditure directly incident to official travel by employees,
members of the governing board, and officers of the Library for a specific Library purpose.

2. TYPES OF TRAVEL FOR WHICH TRAVEL EXPENSES WILL BE ALLOWED: The Library will
only approve travel expenses for employees or Board members If the travel Is necessary to complete
official Library business, for the education of employees or Board members, or necessary to obtain
information for the betterment of the Library in some capacity.

3. TYPES of EXPENSES ALLOWED and PROHIBITED:

1. The actual cost of transportation Is allowed (for example, airline tickets, taxi fare, and the
like), as well as personal vehicle costs reimbursed at the current IRS mileage rate for
business.

The costs of iodging at a hotel or motel are allowed If an overnight stay is necessary.
The costs of meals while traveling are allowed.

The costs of conference fees, supplies and books for educational purposes are allowed.
Entertainment expenses, as defined above, are NOT allowed and must be pald for
personally by the traveler, and no costs for alcohol or liquor are permitted.

areN

4. MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE REIMBURSEMENT without BOARD ACTION: Library employees may
recelve reimbursement for travel expenses without specific Board Action as long as the expenses are
under the Maximum Allowable Relmbursement as stated In the policy for Travel Expenses and the
Procedure for Reimbursement below is followed.

1. The Board will post post the maximum allowable reimbursement rates for food, lodging,



Resolution March 21, 2017

and transportation in the office of the Library Director which shall change from time to time at
the direction of the Board. The Board shall use the following overriding principles to
determine the maximums:

a. Cost of travel shall be the actual expense incurred. Only coach flight expenses
will be approved, any upgrades to first or business class will be at the expense of
the traveler. Any personal automobile expenses will always be approved at the
IRS rate for business travel.

b. Cost of food shall not include the cost of alcoholic beverages and should be
reasonable and customary for the area.

c. Cost of lodging should be reasonable and customary for the area where the
traveler is staying.

2. The total maximum for any travei for Library purposes allowed is $2,000.00.

3. In the event of an emergency or extraordinary circumstance, reimbursement may be approved
over the $2,000.00 maximum reimbursement limit if approved by majority of the Board at a properly
noticed and regularly scheduled board meeting subject to a roll call vote.

5. PROCEDURE FOR REIMBURSEMENT: No expenses shall be reimbursed without a
reimbursement request form that is completely filled out with recelpts or estimates (with reservatlons and
confirmation humbers) attached. In the event that travel expense is prepaid, actual receipts must be
turned in and attached to the reimbursement request form within 30 days of the completion of travel. Any
amount pald in excess of the actual recelpts filed must be repald to the Library within 30 days.

6. EXPENSES INCURRED BY LIBRARY BOARD MEMBERS: Expenses may only be approved
for reimbursement by the Board as a whole at a normally scheduled Library Board Meeting subject to a
roll call vote.

Sectlon 2: Should any portion of this Resolution be declared invalid, the remaining, severable
portions, shall, nonetheless, remaln in full force and effect.

Sectlon 3: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after 10 days following its
passage, approval, and publication as required by law.

PASSED BY THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES OF THE RIVER FOREST PUBLIC
LIBRARY, OF COOK COUNTY, STATE OF ILLINOIS, THIS 21ST DAY OF MARCH, 2017.

President, Board of Library Trustees

(ATTEST)

Secretary,



Families with children under the age of five will instill a love of books
and reading in their children.
In-Library Programming:

* Kim and Melissa presented Mother Goose Café and Toddler Time 6 times in
February.

* Amy presented Family Story Time 8 times in February.
¢ Donuts for Dads has continued with 4 more successful events in February.

* Kim led Free Play Friday with playdoh, sensory stations, and more.

N
=
1
Q
=
M
<
o)
=
=
o
A
m
)
Q.
1%
q
wn

Outreach & Partnerships:

 Erin presented 6 story times at River Forest Community Center in February.

* Amy and Melissa met with the Parent Resource Coordinator from the Collaboration to
discuss programs and services for young children.

* Melissa created a book list for the Collaboration For Early Childhood annual
Symposium. The theme for this year was “Here and Now: Respecting Childhood.”

Spaces:
e Displays featured a “Kindness” theme.

* Erin created a fun Valentine’s Hearts window display for Valentine’s Day, and a Dr.
Seuss window display for Dr. Seuss’s Birthday.

Collections:

» The story time collection of books, board book sets, and felt board stories was
analyzed. Unused items were weeded or repurposed, and new items were ordered in
each category.

On the Horizon...

» We look forward to Parachute Play in May.

m
1
o
-
(=
3
N
o
[
~




Seniors will have the skills they need to support their new and continued
interests and their desire for self-directed personal growth.

Spaces

Displays to foster lifelong learning included:

7 buojayi

“Books to Movies” Oscar display
“Waiting for Hillbilly Elegy? Check these out!” Readalikes in fiction and nonfiction for
this popular title.

» Black History Month digplay, in partnership with Roosevelt Middle School, featured
artistic student reports on significant black Americans, paired with titles from our
collection.

Local Authors display

“Coffee Table Books” display of artistic titles, including oversized books

Aduli Winter Reading display - includes bibliographies of staff favorites published in
2016, ballot box to participate in Winter Reading, a guide sheet for the prize structure
of the program, and information on our Soiree in the Stacks event.

o Staff Picks

buiuiea

Programming: total attendees for February adult programs was 122,

Lifelong learning programs included:

* Wednesday morning Computer Learning labs - 2/1, 2/8, 2/15, & 2/22 - 21 attendees

¢ “A Journey Through 13 Presidential Libraries” with Ed White - 2/18 - 18 attendees

¢ “Oscar Predictions w/ Brian Tallerico” of the Chicago Critics Film Featival, and
RogerEbert.com web Editor - 2/19 - 16 attendees

* Great Decigions discussion began their bi-monthly 2017 meetings in February. The
group met on 2/14 and 2/28 and had a combined total of 12 participants. Meghan
O’Keefe, our Adult Services Associate, is leading the discussions this year.

Outreach & Partnerships

* On February 14, Andrea spoke with Ethan Baehrend and his mother by phone to
continue planning our Maker Fest, to be held Saturday, October 7. They discussed
Ethan’s Eagle Scout goals and hopes for the project, our application for vendors, floor
plan for the event, and Ethan’s roles and responsibilities.

* Mary Kay has completed our 2017-2018 Grant Proposal to the RF Township,
requesting continued support of our Computer Labs technology program.

Ltoz Aieniqa4




Adults will have the resources they need to satisfy their curiosity on a
variety of topics.

On the Horizon

=
ch
e
=
0
=

» We are looking forward to a fantastic epring lineup of educational and enriching
programming for adults as part of our Let’s Celebrate Seniors All Year Long
initiative. Our programs include: Organizing Small Spaces for Seniors (3/9), the
Roads that Lead to Lincoln (4/2) and Architectural Interior Design Work Shop (4/28)

e Mary Kay, Beth, and Andrea plan to attend the Glen Ellyn Public Library’s annual
STEAM Fair on Saturday, March 18, This event is similar to the Maker Fest we are
planning, though on a larger scale. We will use this opportunity to learn about the
activities and displays vendors use to engage the crowds, get a sense of the variety of
vendors, and their popularity with participants. RFPL’s Maker Fest will take place on
Saturday, October 7.

buiuiea

Collection

* Learning Databases continue to perform efficiently. This month, Ancestry skyrocketed
in use; with priors numbers in the 100s, February saw 1724 sessions. This month,
patrons spent about 12 hours each in Mango and Lynda.com learning tools.

ﬂ
M
G
-
C
o))
N
o
'
~




Elementary School age children (ages 5-9) will discover materials and
programs that stimulate their imaginations, satisfy their curiosity, and
foster a love of reading.
Programming:
e Victoria welcomed kids to Lego Club in February with a theme of “Build a Castle.”

¢ Melissa facilitated making Pretzel Log Cabins and Abe Lincoln Cookie Hats at Snack
Attack in February.

¢ The monthly DIY featured stamping activities.
¢ Older kids enjoyed the fun new games and treats at 4 more Donuts for Dads.

¢ Amy led Kid Fit, which included kick-boxing, interactive balloon games, a hula hoop
contest, and exercising,

uonjeuibew| ajejnwng

Spaces:

¢ OQur display featured a “President’s Day” theme.

* Amy, Erin, and Beth cleaned and reorganized the craft closet.
Collections:

» The children’s fiction collection “green dot” books were labeled for emerging chapter
book readers.

» Many new replacement copies of well-loved graphic novels and fiction titles were
purchased to refresh the collection.

On the Horizon...
s We look forward to the Journey through Space program in April.

m’
M
(=2
-
=
Q
ﬂ
~
N
=)
=
~




Middle School age children (ages 10-14) will have a supportive environment
that provides pleasurable reading, viewing, and listening experiences that
respond to their current interests,

Programming:

* Beth led Story Studio (7 participants) and Paint N Sip (5 participants). The
interactive Princess Bride movie program was cancelled due to low registration, but
was being asked about the week after the event was to take place.

* Beth wrapped up Teen Winter Reading Bingo with 25 registrants and 10 participants.

o Erin led 3 Maker sessions, programs included: robot hands, valentine hangings, and
water bottle zippers. These programs were attended by 16 kids.

» Victoria S. each led 4 after-school gaming/movie which were attended by 68 kids.

uonjeuibew) aje|nwinsg

Outreach & Partnerships:

e 10 middle school students from St. Vincent Ferrar’s sciences classes visited the library
for science project/research help

* Andrea coordinated the Black History Month display with the Roosevelt 8th grade
literature classes,

On the Horizon...

* We look forward to Story Studio, Reading Olympics, Beginner Bots and NES/ Video
Game Adventures

Loz Aueniqgaq




Adults and Teens will enjoy a variety of popular materials
to read, listen to, or view.

Programs: total attendees for February adult programs was 122.
Programs that stimulated imagination included:

Evening Book Discussion of Echoes Down the Corridors - 2/1 - 9 attendees
Coffee Monday, featuring a vigit from an Abe Lincoln impersonator! - 2/6 - 17
attendees
o Afternoon Book Discussion of The Swans of Fifth Avenue - 2/8 - 14 attendees
» Foreign Film Forum Monsoon Wedding - 2/11 - 16 attendees

» We kicked off our Adult Winter Reading program on 12/19, and by the end of
February, 52 patrons had registered. Currently 43 of these patrons have participated,
logging at least one book and making them eligible to attend our Soiree in the Stacks
event with a guest! Total books read thus far for Adults is 307.

uoneuibew) aje|nwnsg

Spaces:
Fiction and Imagination-Stimulating Displays in February included:
» “Series of Unfortunate Events” - Netflix show release movie and novel tie-in.

“Read ‘em and Weep” - sad fiction that you will make you cry
e “Something About the Girl” - books / movies with “girl” in the title

Ltoz Auenuqga4




Adults and Teens will enjoy a variety of popular materials
to read, listen to, or view.

Outreach & Partnerships

D
Total # deliveries: 7
Total # patrons served: 4
Total # books picked up: 18
Total # books dropped off: 156
Total # books booktalked but not taken: 0

|

On the Horizon:

* On March 12, Winter Reading ends. We continue to plan for our Soiree in the Stacks
event, The Adult and Teen Department continues to work on elevator speeches and
soundbites which Mary Kay will share with Foundation members at the March 21
meeting. These soundbites will be organized by audiences and situations, and will
provide our Board Members specific language for generating awareness, excitement
and support for RFPL’s many services and resources, both at the Soiree and in their
daily interactions in the community.

In April, we will welcome back local poet Barbara Henry, to celebrate National Poetry
Month in a special program on April 24.

+ In May, we have a very special author visit from local legend Elizabeth Berg! (Sunday,
May 21). This event will take place at Roosevelt Middle School’s auditorium, which
seats up to 250 participants. We anticipate a big crowd. Berg’s visit is part of our slate
of programming for Celebrating Seniors Week (May 18-25).

W
o,
3
=
o}
l-"
q4]
3
Q
Q
=
o))
=g
@
=

Ltoz Aieniqga4




Everyone will feel welcomed and find comfortable spaces in the library that
meets their needs.

The RFPL welcomed 13 outside organizations to use the Meeting Room in February.
Groups included: D90/Roosevelt Middle School teachers, KIWANIS, the Boy Scouts of
America.

Victoria is currently bocking use of the meeting room for April, May, and June.

<
.
+
Y
M
®)
3
*
o
+
%
o
o
9
o
N
™

Ltoz Aseniqgaq




